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HEATRT THRIHT Jhg FThaet T el quT 317 FodTerT =T gig YUaRl & | Ja TR et ST fammm
HEATATS 3T G STUET TSR & |

WY SUTaEe

fera=ur ATA. Q0T /00K | A 0vw/00T | (h)/afg wlawer
YSit o (ufderd) R¢.00 R¥.3% 2%, %R
e amett / et et (UfaeTd) ¥.4¢ ©.29 (20.309)
gfaeerR e (3.) 0.03 PRAC (2%.3¢)
HATHT / el AT (Ffaerd) 2.3% ¥.%0 (90.10)

qefter TaferT HEemeRT YSit wRTeadT STUTd, TSR sheil STTTd, WA ST, GHTT/ el ST (Sfasrd) STgatd
TATRIAEhT HTIGUSEE HehTIcHeh TohT & |

TR hll Roe TG TETTHT . 22 UTGIId WWehl & ¥ Ifg ST R016R 9TE HHIEH ¥ Ye Afavd ol @ |
Tftge T srwRifter ufifufiare FFEfer FRERATE 4 SR ST HT T@T 5w

MYk 9 Rowe/ 6- AT AUTeTh! 3MMF Fhget «.c¥ Ufaed & HERT qeaTs faummehr SIgae @l © | s
AT g Fuur faga 3carad, frmtor miafafmT wquenr foaear T wie SR gecoer JeanT =AU & | AT o
R0/ 9¢ AT ITRIF Fhget ¥. 4 ufaera weht forl |

3Tl AW Rowe/ 0] WT T S qeT faxitr Geement e afiEme ¢.cx afaerder gig oE &.4,24R 3 20 FS
e & | Aereell a9 78T TiEmer 0.4 fasidel 9ig S &% vxo 376 < Fle Tl R | i af R06e/ 0
a7 ek qer fexfrr Gement foft &rsas amHIET @eht a1t 22,23 Uldwrdel Ifg oE &.%,%¥33 376 12 FS TS |
SfTeedl I FET holl 6. 2% Tlavael daT &.%,02% T 9 FHUS L&kl [T |

T T Sehel Hifgeh Tfq AT T il faediehl 2.9 % I 3T, R06R/ <o I ATMNH T&d T T SHThdsh
06/ co AT TNk TargiTa STEHT TTRT U ¥ % T Jhaer a1 ATk aaT Feit faear gifagel @ sfaws |
ISt SISTRERT GHAT R0\0¢ U TEHT ¢ 3. %2 W AH JARIE 001 IFUR HHHT 200, %% TEehl B | 093
JTET FET=HT TIATasT SoTt JSTooT €. ¢8R 3e 3% FIS ol © | Ro\v¢ IER HETHT SSI JS{hUT & ¥o20 376
3% FHUS TEeh! T |

TR FIATRT BT 3T TUHT faf=T GHTIS &Te%h! HRUT TEh! Fsll AT AT TETeHT JUR G ITgAH
T Afehs |

Hifaek Hifder fad sraeienT ssit T fTaraeh! ST saTsiat sieehl ST ¥. & UTqeTd s T STl TehT g
3 THATAT TveTq fa shra-eeeh! SATEHIET 3T 3T 0 ST 316 |

(Ga: qurA Wﬁiﬁ)
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(1) witaee @R WywT ffoee R AT aseT JudsHT ¥ HITET I UR BRIET WAl SoaTad QHIAERT HTRUT
FHFIHTERT AT 3T, 06/ <o FI ITEIST HET-AEFHERT Tl vheish T SHIfSTH &l & |

faqazor &HH
ST AT 18,0%,3¢,80%
T T (%¥,%9,% ¢R¢)
e ST AT R,%2,%¢,R%0
T gl TR R%,23,03%
qrTiad T SaETes/ (T e frar) (3,9¢,39,384%)
FHAN T (2,3%,33,03%)
I g T (2,24,33,20%)
X godTe AR (T) ©0,3¢,2%3
FHIHT TRTRT TG T -
Ge FAH / (FT) (3,2%,53,41%)
& | e et 2,£19,%0,0% 00¢
g | oIl Hiserd 2,8%,8% 1¢,3%3
T | TR quT S Hiser ¥EU%, 2%, 04k

o SurenT faaeer ST faedr TRt @ | STt et SETeTs ISTEehit SNt TeaTe TR AT geit aig
T, o7 digeer ImET faer T, o HEET RIS Tt gorT g STfdied AT SRET W Ut SR faedmeht
ToramehatTa HaTe TES | wfafshr FaTeTe sTfueshan dTeshaTs HaT fa TATHHT SETehT ST ATEd g | AuTe
g Sepalte ST TS frent siifsmr ma wushy fafir affa 3u afufq @t wrfesr ses e yaTEesit aaTs ST
STETATE Y& TAT HEITATE AT FIAT et TGS |
R0 IFHN THGHT GEATHT TerT Gl & ©%,R2,9%,coo WehIAT =] T.d. R06</co AT WidaeT AT U
Jrafuany o7 GSit €., 510,35, %00 Heheld WS T Yol &, <2 ¢R, 22,%00 HIH HUH T |
BT TE GEATRT 008, ITEIST THIT THT AT I ¢ I TTET-HosTTel ekl & |

(&) HFUTRT NS ar HAaWTTAS =T
FHTHT STRET TG, e TUHRATAT TETEEHT YL HHT1Th T BT Ta RN & | fafg=r e aom
TRIAT STchehT HPYUT TEhT HETRT T TTeh aieedTTeh! Herer faeament @1d), Tramerates, fafa=r § qur faxfia
HEITEEET YeTeT T STy ST Hielg, SATth qoT HeHETeeaT a8 HeTh Teiaqu e &8 STUH § |
ey ferreeaT afty fenfites qur sTaaTiaes Greiers 1vh foedi T e S9ET ITE derse Al 3 |

(T) ToaTad JHTTAT HTHT TWHR I ST HIROT
AT, R09e/ 06R UT T WUSHT R0 31T JTiteh HTLOT THTHT HT AT H1IT Heleteh ATH{qehT Hrishiel ishushict
T frated wE fergament derers afafa e s | @ife fo serent demersr afafasr ¥ x e it S3erar off TRt o
TSIEATS STEIET TGHT T T & |

2. #ft 3TeRT vETE gt (wfafafer: -Tareerst sredwe ur.f.) ITeTE

2. #ft faite um gadt S ESIED
3. off fore et gl RECINED
. off fauer stfersmrty SESIED
. #t 7o ST8IgL [T RESIGED
<. off g stfsrt (wfaffer:-3ar veiferm 3 foaw wr.far.) HoaTeTh
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HIET STt YoaTae JATTAT HUHT RET

HeaTeren At farer after gl ufermT faqauenr T fad deerersh ueHT Hedterss afafashr fafd 206 /2/0 @ ¥¥R
3Tt Sehct Hfmfa T STITETS 6 TTEROT THTERT HoeTeish T ST SeTgl SHTTalTs 9R qHehT ATRT Tad== HoeTeishdT
I TRT B | ToaTerens off T JRIgT THTl ST SRUTeT HoTersh UgaTe fageueht TS Hererss afafashr fafa
R06R/ ¢/ 23 T TEHN ¥%o I dIhel Teashd T B |

T & g Jearae fnfa s & ¥ a9 afnfomr frmsmear sgeaes Jeer a9

2. #ft 3TeRT yETE gt (fafafer: -Tareert srenwe ur.fe.) T

2. #ft faie am godt SECIED

3. off fauer stfurmrtt TR

. off g sttt (wfaffer: -ar Siferem 3 fefaw ur.far.) HodTeTh

w. #fmfd gt emar HoTeTh

<. #ff ST S|IgL ATt ISR RIECIGED

Ter TEehT TAUTETT TEehT HeTersh YeHT Aafd gl oTTelTs I8 aTfieh TTERuT ST HETehT ATHT F<h THTehTET dr
TGHT T BT TR TEehT HEATIeh HYEeh! U Ueh HeTeish YGHT Ui aifeht sTafereht arin 2t fafes w4 shreferm ot aremor
T FATETHT B |

YT T Sehel1e STRT SIHT AIfRUshT STTERUTEE TH HEATEhT HouTesh HeEIgegT e THUHT & |

ATEATUAAT HTRT EGY

BT FETIT T TRTRshRIgEERT HET HodTelT HEa! & |
F4. g C1G
2 @ iR SAfred oft feepr fafr dredt
R TR TG IR AT oft kot g garet
3 EIRC RIS CESED oft forg Tt A
¥ PEESED oft TaT Tty
“ ECEoED oft g o
€. EERSED At Femolt @A

FRIEARATE WX U HET HRIEE

HEATRT FRIATATE ITET ITH T SHNGHhRT Tee® HEATIER Wbt & :

HATeATeh WHEAT AT et

G GG WUEhT HEIT HUGhT 0T HEATRT TFUT STadaet Jul SHT TR 316 WEHeheh! & | HETeh! ITRAT osTel
AT TEohT, ATEeh SR TR {8eh! TIAeRT 0T STadTe T HEITehT 3% qUeh! STTEYIeRaT STTHI G Tehehl & |
ST G HTHT WU fets T wfquar wideger ot afgeren af gtfaehr samr et for |

A JHEAT AT A

TorvareaTd} &qwT hieTTenT SRR HETHRIHT ST fava sTefdw=rehT Fet TTeee ScATE-T 3 frae 3713 warauT itwshr
T qIeheh! THI STATHT THT ThRRIcHa STEX TRl & | Tl HIHEREE SaiTeh USHIKHT i Toh! JohasT
TRERRT & | JIITHT TAT HeRaehT STSET FHTTH TEehT T SATSTET S STTEIT Igehl § | STHeT 7T 8T T hofiehl faredmeaT
FHT g USRI S | IR I T STEI THET THTERT SUTIEESN STEITI T HelTetsh HiHfdel TH SHaET
e T WTfT 1S ArenT FRIHTUTRT 3T STaera T dife STTAR TRUERT | AT T8I gaTd HUeh! a4
faeam T wett gfg gretent famT g et nfafafer eiier qub YRMHET THET SfaUaRl & | atemT, Saam,
HEHTT TRIRT ST SRausht Wfdegetdrel garer quar fafer asmT faedi Juet & |
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() ETGRREAUT UFTGAAT Fol Hithad HgDT WY &1 IW Foaraa At afafnar :
TraTatEIT gfdereHT fRIfHT SRISTERT SHUHT GETehT TATHT fagUeht gubTees aTeeh 3716 - TehNIcHe T JTGUaRT & |
TETRIETRATE U YIFTTEE STIET YR T Hodlersh diafd dad FHamfier el @ | orar wWiegor Sfademr Ioora
JUHT TS FHAI: GUR 18 AN qT I GbTes TJET HE T e AT HETTeaeeals ST
TS AT |

(¥F) ATV dTSwiE o TR TRTET ToH
THTHT |

(37) IR TG HUHT WY FEAT HOHT AR TGEAT, AT IR S e, It SR SOhd g9 WegT SN &1 andel
FFAAA YT IRNBT SFAT IHH T AT IR S WQUT A7 IR fooht IRt vuelier OTed IRat A et i
HOET JAR IHH fiRat IR@T WY 9 &t faasor -

HEATRT FH IAT ST TTRT S |

(@) oo sniie acHT HFUET T AWHT TERIS HFUIDHT WITd T AT FTRiE aoie! STwAT gt FeafaeT wwRaswie
HEATRT T TRTIH HEHT THTH |

(B) SFUET AAT AGDT AEHA® HFUAIA ST GEAT TFUew IR THE BRIAREE T T SARTAT FHFUeA (DT BRIGRAT
FroIer Al IHAT AT TR T HRENEE, |l HATHT PR HRETHT ST Fecaqul Tiad-ee Jat |.
() HT TEd TTRURT & | TEAThT FH TR HHT Rl & |

(g) ferrer s aEiAT FFIEIHT STRHA JRIREHIEES HFIHIATE SUTSH IRTYHT ATADNT
I YehTehT 3 ST HTCd THTE |

(@ fom i oo wFOEiET TouE @1 WiEREER fauer R Tficaer faRor ¥ arEer R
FRIARAT FTTEE Tooa FaT HT T TrIAT FITEEAIE HFUATRr UG TRbT SABNT

ferrar aTfier AT TH HEATHT Tl qT UaTshRigEeT feTtenT IR TaTfeashl faatur 99 Fehi el & |

. oo AT QTR TR [geadh! aTe w R =
¢ | off 3Tt e WeE (WAt st s ufe.) Tee 2,000
R | ot g AR gad B ESIGED 3,3%0
3 | ot fauen stfusmr odTeish 22,40
¥ | off go srfaeRrdt (fatafer: -t veiferem 3T fefaw wr.fet. ) HodTeTh 230,2%19
« Wgﬂfw REEINED 300
& | ot ST SI=ETgL EHTer A goaTash -
o | ot et T At @ FRERT AR 33,9292

TSTE® I HEATehRT IR FHRISTCAT el T8 HUHT & |

(o) fevre anfiics TEAT FFURRAT THTAT FRATATEEAT T ToaTad AT AT ATTHH! AAGIRST ATCHIT TARIHT
TRAT IS IRTETHT AABRIDT SRR -
T STHERRT 3UCTY STTehT & |

(@) HFOA STEAT JAL SR TG IRBT HY T HEAT IR WG TdDT BIRT, T I AT T b
A T O YR GiRG IRGTUd HFOIA WOt IIN®T YHH
BTCTE HEITeT STTHAT I ITheT Wite TehT & |

() SN forIeAuT GUTIRT HY & FHgeT, WY &1 @1 foreqa fermmor -
T T SRgRT SR ey smitem faftem qer Hfifqes agjar W A it @ a9 foad deene 1
SATUhT B | HEATHT Ta=rmTT sholt T i, 98T Hehetw ifa, Tre ufener Hifa, s faftammeett, s s
fafrareety qor w1t staere fifa sHifsm Fries dodteT Yeesw! © | faamm fafrmmecdetars aog amey g it
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aiETSH, STeaTatess T UfHAT SRR © | TETTT GTE HET=a, SaT sHaeTae T ST iieh =T Jurefishr
HHY FIETHRT ATHT HodTeTeh AiH{dehT HGEIEEeh! el YRR HHIAEE T3 TRUHT & |

2. TRETIET dfbfa

2. FHHART Far glawr afafa

3. Siifen sraemT afafa

. R YE1ehL0T FHauT arset afufa

a1, g qeT ufd fafe=r o= afafa o 3 afafaes srid &1 | uces SHTemT 3T=afen i@ ufter ufdee amr
TTEOT FTHTHT SHER Sl WS AT T ST SUHT & | RTINS AT A hi-aaehT ATHT ST STl
LI TTRACERT & | G Tfaataen! aTfish i@ TRiEoT TRUT & | ST T SHTEH SHaeTd faTT R & |

favra s aiat @ raeUw Td@ faaror

farmer smiffer et T8 HEATRT e TEIT T SERIEHINTT TWeh! STHHRT TSEa |

AU G faamur HATA09Z /00L ATA.099 /09T
FUHERT @ %,€R 22, 0%% 3,33,9%,%%%
FRTAT T T 3,0¢,0% %% 3,8¢,22,33%
FA A T €,%09,2% 2% %,22,0%,00%

AU TRAUT ATATAET JGeAeed! ATHTaN!, foisteea UTed IRaT uTfesifie, WaT qur giaur, | afdfaer Rer &W
FRAES! faavuT T & FHlaA F Gra fqgar Wy der faaRor

HouTeTeh digfaer T SHTEIRRT Toatete off Goi SATshRiehT HarsTehca®T T HTIRRT Toutets »fmdt gt omiT gee
& T STUTEHT qT SiTEH Tammeht swrfares sq@ #ff #fiegwr fadiear gewr dfed T it T aewdir e
afgfe M7 e B |

AETRIEAVT HffdehT TSI TT Hetaealls S ol dlsh 3T H UTHAfHeR quT Giaem vam Tiuswr & | a1
FHAN TR deeh HaISTeh { HeEqaTs Uld d8% ¥l &. ¥,000/- IS TEUHT & | ATRIF a¥ Robe/ 6 qT
AETILTEToT HiafaenT 3% Lo Ueh FEh! B T 3k Wl A9 & ©,000/ - YTHIHT THTHT T |

g TYT 3 Aiafaer fET SHIfSHERT Friee qrTeT el |

2. Toreiier HEeTehT i@, St quT 3T=Aeh SaTadteroT shrifafer, STTfieh fAm=0T ST TTeT T TUeRT STTH e
HuieoT T,

2. TG T SEIETATeRT STk @I IEIT TR T TRICET T T SIS Jaield i, T Sehehl TIE o
TS ST TR qaR UshT W FehiT T,

3. Toeiier HEmmT AN WUHT JEfad ST qUT SHT TIEHT HURT § AT favesd g HETehl SaeT T Heareteh]
frafa sTaEIh i qT 1 GFTeehT THETT TRITRT,

¥ . Tadiar weemmr S aur fafaar gem grred U T g auifem S SRETE 9T T STHT TR drent gidee
TodTereh AT THeT U7 e,

. R06c/ 0R T TTET AWTINEHh! FIfehehT SATHT d1 ST SaTaershehl AT AT TehT,

<. ToaTesh HiAtqere qT TiuenT fos=mr T fauenT,

. ST TTETIRIETUT, STed TRATIETuT, TUTeT I Sfeheh! TG GUNAEIT T FoHT Hfafer sr@maieeromT Siicarsaent
farereenT strafe ToHT THtET T A7 ST SIS U4 HeW TR SFETIdTs TEvae ey fewar T Er
et gRTd odTersh AafaaT IeT T,

¢. T SETIHEIUT Uldae TreemT SeAhal WTEhT,

2, mrfeeh Taxiier sremereht favaiwor T Heueres afirfa arer ufaeeT I e,

20, HETeh! Toeta feufe, srmafier fa=ior T Sifem sraemaT T tmafter a@madterT sy e ar faf aefter
T T |
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(@) TooTaE, Yol GoaTad, HFURIhT STLRHA JARURT ar foloihl AfAEhadT ATAGIY ar fofsl Wevd Vel WA HFel
aT YSITET TEATH HFURICTE ol VehH THATSH Sl WY T BT
THTHT |

(W) WouTew, YERT T, FEHRT THE TUT UGG IEETTE HTRTHT TRYHT TRSA(He, WIT qut Yl Xaoa:
JE HTAThT FomTelsh HIATqeh! SSehAT YN WUETId Hid S3sh YT Homileish HiHAfqeh! 3TEeeTs &, 4,000/~ {
TTCThEETs €. ¥,000 /- UIH HIdTEet e STad WTeeh &. 3,000/~ T Y=UThT e STId ATfEF &. 000/~
HoeITeish GiHidenT 3TeeT T HoaTeioheeals 3UTisd TUSUHT S |
HeTeTeh AfafaeT HeResaTs 3I.d. R0e/ 9% HT STHT & R %R,000 /- ¥RT dTYd T & R,£%,000 /- T STIT I
TTIUShT & | IURIh M AT GFaemesdT Je=fard i STTHR Fisha! T AT YThHT T+ U & |
TIG FHREIHRT AR T TeTirehiiesaTs et I1d qur wHERT fafemreelt SIgaReT TSy U glaumes yee
"lﬁ'@l’ﬁ'@':

fearzut THE FEGRT s I YE AEATUHET
TeAd, T QT 3 girarge PACHCERAZ 4 42U, 0e%
() JERUIEES JRAfA didt JaT ATHIIERT YA
T HEATeT SUTT TEhT AT Hed Ufqaa qom Tl 3T, 0/ 00R THHT IFTEHIEEATE ATHIITETIdRT T
%. 2,39,0¢R.0% HICH SfohT Tohl B |
(@) HFOT YA, 063 BT GUAT 989 FHITSH qrafa @fvg ar fasht IRaT &RTT faamur :
M. R0/ 00 HT HEATE T U ST @G qT fashl Mt &7 |
(W) HFIEt YeAhT GURT 90y THITTH TFag HFUSIEIl HUGT HRIERGT [qavuT :
T |
(F) SR U, Q063 TUT WEeliq Bl THITSH FodTad AHIAHT UTAAGaAT TATSHUA HREE:
T8 yfdqeaen! Traieh JaTeerT YerTgua |
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(Fravu=t gaf aon foremrie ferRiamacit 2003 @) forRIa 2¢ (2) I Adafeard 3162 fdarvis?)

. Jareid Afdfad! ufddge :

SR faaeaT Her THushT |

. RATRI_Ih®) ufddae :

aTfien HfaaeHT TFTg, 3R ST=wid TEushT |

. AIRATGRIZI0T dreah! fdehi=r fdazor :

aTftieR ufdaeaT T, Sfiver staia TTEusT |

. lololl ORATE! Jddotl fdaxor

(@) TN SafmT Ffesa T a1 JEATHT foeg G HET qRIR WUST WY:
T SYARNT FFTiEId GgTee T 22TST TR SRERTRIT JreTi-ed GgT faemifaT e |

(@) WIATST TLUTHT GEATUSH AT eATAhS T GLUTUSH a7 GATADDT (e Yo FoiTHept STasT ar WisgTeT STuRTer
TR FEARIAT B HET qEAL IRBT AT WD AT
T ST AT GET &A1 HURT AT Tl ST TTS THIHT |

(1) FHN FEAUF AT FoATAS [a%g MU STURT IRBT FARIAT Tl HET G WU WY
T GESEHT AT GeT &l USRI a7 ThT ST UTCd U |

. Joifdd JRAM®! MR PRIGR a2 Yarfdad! fazaivor :

(@) Frdes STRAT HYHT TfET TEATHT IERBT FRIAR FTRAT ATE-TAHT HIRUT
I HPITRT ST TAT T ATkl SATEMAT Hoot Trerfeor g 7 Juret ferarast fafmer s wRIa weiden! & | R
STSTCHT T3 SARGTS HTY T HEIIRT I HoHT Ii THaT g Tl F |

(@) HTE. 09T /09E & Ucdeh AT STafmT Forfsa Tt Jawat sifiear, =IeaH ¥ fetd AT I &
BFRER A T&AT ¥ RER o

FHEST | E |G T w | g g T | afH T T | e wRER G e | F e i
2 TIH 90,00 3%%.00 ¥¥<.,00 ¥%,%¢,092 QK
R 2 %0400 33%.00 ¥34.00 39,%¢,%% 3 ©R
3 Gl ¥¥%. 00 e 00 R¢%.00 €,%%,392 ue
¥ e 304,00 9¢¢.00 R3.00 ?,3%,3%% %%
. IR X ol :
TR FHEAT Tt At

o & o Tt geures sfer g fasr wfaemet
o ifq frrmmr g uftad-er SyaTmT U STeqeRTia quT feHeRTierT e
o faft™ GruTEehl IITET ToslTe], HEAT TT G&T STRTIthatehl 3THTE

T JHEAT AT G

(%) Taveeamdt soaT BicTushT SRR HEMMIHT HRUTT fava stefd=enT el ITeed ScateT 3 e 31sa waor
TTTCUehT T HIohoh! THI ST THA TohLIcish 3THL T & | JUTell FHIHENEE SaeTeh TSTRIAT T Wbl
TRUHSE IO IR & | Taam AT T A5 THET THTHThT SUTIEEaR IaeToT qT Heleish diviael
T T SfEr T it SHTE Skl FRIHuTeRT 3T STaerree T Eife STTETR TS S |
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(@) THEAT JATHTAHT ATRT AU SFATFEA IR Aol -
TS T et Aleh THITSTT bt USft TS STeT GSTATST SHifsT shd eeehah! @ | fafawr st qer ared
A T TR FHTI T GoTeten diHidel ST TEIHT ST TR WOTAfq SH1g ST STeere T TR S |
b. AT RIS :
Sk T ferefer e grafeer U R0 3, JUTer U Sehelle STRY TRUHT Tehiehd fEvH, uftasee, fordt oo U T &7 U S1gar
ST WuenT femraedt, fafemmaciee qur fedsHes, T o TaEees faiidedre STRT MUkl Mevee qer y=iad
HIEEATS TRUTEHT TRUT & | HRITHATS o SIS Gelleieh ATHTT ST TUTel T Sehehl Tohishd TavHel T
T gETfsToeRT gt gigeor framr afafa, Sifew srewem afafa, erar afteor afafa T = dar giaer afafq qur
STIEATY TEHT SR TTHT, Trata qeiT gTfarea qiafd, ot 37 afnfa, sfefer fadem afufage maT wg tranferet syur
ST | AT SHT AN TUT ST QI ET0T 9E Hishl STEHT RETaerur affaer faushr fevmes aremT waemT
& | Tafv= qegeen! faemT STfushierl U Jiehie W§ |1 SR T THUGhT ST THUHT & |
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H.D.S.D. Associates Ward No-1 Junmarg, House No: 19
Chartered Accountants Bhagwatibahal, Naxal, Kathmandu, Nepal

Phone No: +977-01-4442700

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Samriddhi Finance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Samriddhi Finance Company
Limited (" the Finance') which comprises Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 32,
2079 (July 16, 2022), Statement of Profit or Loss (including Statement of Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended
on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information(hereafter referred to as "the financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Finance as at Ashad 32, 2079 (July 16, 2022), and its financial performance, cash flows
and changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information, in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRSs) with allowed Carveouts and compliance with Companies Act, 2063 and Bank and
Financial Institution Act, 2073.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Finance
in accordance with the Handbook of The Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters: Our assessment of risks of material misstatement

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant
assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) identified. We summarize
below the key audit matters, in decreasing order of audit significance, in arriving at our audit
opinion above, together with our key audit procedures to address those matters and, as required
for public interest entities, our results from those procedures. These matters were addressed, and
our results are based on procedures undertaken, in the context of, and solely for the purpose of

~
.
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our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

consequently are incidental to that opinion, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

Key Audit Matter The Risk The Response
Share Capital of Finance has not met its Our Procedure included:
the Finance minimum share capital e Obtained and evaluated the management
requirement of NPR 80 plan on the capital requirements.
gg;: a;ar:t?:we%agi Our  Result: We considered  the
Directives management capital plgn adequate to
comply with the minimum capital
requirements.
Actuary Finance has not Our Procedure included:
Valuation of performed actuary e Evaluated impact of such valuation on the
employee valuation for employee financial statements and the management
benefits benefits as required by assessment for not complying with the
NFRSs. requirements of actuary valuation of
Refer Note 3.15 to employee’s benefits.
Financial Statements. e Evaluated the commitment of the

management to perform such valuation.
Our Result: We  considered the
management assessment and its
commitment to comply with it acceptable.

Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Finance Management is responsible for preparation of other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Report, Report of the Board
of Directors and Chairman's statement, but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work, we have performed , we conclude that there is a
material statement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard as the annual report is expected to be made available to
us after the date of the auditor's report.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
{7ZW A3\
N\
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Finance's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Finance of to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Finance's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintained
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Finance's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Finance's
ability to continue as going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
Conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Finance to cease to continue as a
going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Finance to express an opinion in the financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
finance audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identified during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our examination, we would like to further report that:

* We have obtained all the information and explanations which were considered necessary
for the purpose of our audit.

e The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss (including other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and
attached schedules dealt with by this report are prepared as per procedure and format
prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank and agree with the books of accounts maintained by the
Finance.

* The proper books of accounts as required by the law have been maintained by the
Finance.

* During our examination of the books of accounts of the Finance, we have not come across
cases where any office holder of the Finance has acted contrary to the provisions of law
or caused loss or damage to the Finance.

* The Finance has maintained adequate capital funds and adequate provision for possible
impairment of assets in accordance with the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank, and

e We have not come across any fraudulence in the accounts, based on our sample
examination of the books.

CA. Hem
Partner
H.D.S.D. Associates,Chartered Accountants
Place: Kathmandu

Date: 2079/08/23 (9 December 2022)
UDIN: 221209CA005090qA3l1
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Statement of Financial Position
As on Ashad end 2079

Particulars Note Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 41 518,124,082 107,235,893
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 93,500,876 48,022,367
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 4.3 - -
Derivative financial instruments 4.4 - -
Other trading assets 4.5 - -
Loans and advances to B/Fls 4.6 19,896,314 17,976,123
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 1,564,755,929 811,952,170
Investment securities 4.8 316,106,062 174,176,421
Current tax assets 4.9 5,428,552 3,357,919
Investment in subsidiaries 410 - -
Investment in associates 41 - -
Investment property 412 49,633,027 27,521,027
Property Plant and Equipment 413 63,122,583 36,968,899
Goodwill and Intangible assets 414 2,550,553 2,931,689
Deferred tax assets 415 20,003,615 21,346,435
Other assets 416 18,313,629 17,307,410
Total Assets 2,671,435,223 1,268,796,351
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 417 481,481,127 242,845,222
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 418 90,000,000 -
Derivative financial instruments 419 - -
Deposits from customers 4.20 1,434,112,759 708,207,656
Borrowing 4.21 - -
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 - -
Provisions 4.22 - -
Deferred tax liabilities 415 - -
Other liabilities 4.23 40,098,296 22,992,352
Debt securities issued 4.24 - -
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - -
Total Liabilities 2,045,692,181 974,045,230

&
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Equity

Share Capital 4,26 742,174,800 428,385,100
Share premium 20,037125 9,660,352
Retained Earnings (315,892,265) (290,385,757)
Reserves 4.27 179,423,382 147,091,426
Total Equity Attributable To Equity Holders 625,743,042 294,751,120
Non-Controlling Interest - -
Total Equity 625,743,042 294,751,120
Total Equity & Liabilities 2,671,435,223 1,268,796,351
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28 - 19,649,808
Net assets value per share 84.31 68.81

Ramesh Ghimire
Chief Financial Officer

Tika Nidhi Lohani
Chief Executive Officer

Dipak Adhikari Sujan Adhikari
Director Director

Thakur Prasad Bhattarai

Durga Thapa

Binod Kumar Subedi
Director

Janga Bahadur Hamal
Director

As per our report of even date

CA. Hem Kumar Kafle
Partner
H.D.S.D. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2079/08/23
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Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended Ashad 2079
Particulars Note | Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Interest income 4,29 199,701,007 61,534,820
Interest expense 4.30 132,001,180 31,729,266
Net interest income 67,699,828 29,805,555
Fee and commission income 4.31 12,312,314 7,565,639
Fee and commission expense 4.32 - -
Net fee and commission income 12,312,314 7,565,639
Net interest, fee and commission income 80,012,142 37,371,193
Net trading income/(expenses) 4.33 - -
Other operating income 4.34 10,184,975 10,886,959
Total operating income 90,197,117 48,258,153
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses 4,35 (22,947,579) (85,350,454)
Net operating income 113,144,696 133,608,607
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 48,911,766 33,364,666
Other operating expenses 4.37 28,268,455 23,618,523
Depreciation & Amortization 4.38 9,535,974 4,192,813
Operating Profit 26,428,500 72,432,605
Non operating income 4.39 10,960,597 27,000
Non operating expense 4,40 34,234,229 68,781,377
Profit before income tax 3,154,868 3,678,228
Income tax expense 4.41
Current Tax expenses - -
Deferred Tax Expenses/(Income) 2,927,028 (17,201,665)
Profit for the period 227,840 20,879,893
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Finance company 227,840 20,879,893
Non-controlling interest - -
Profit for the period 227,840 20,879,893
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share 0.03 4.87
Diluted earnings per share 0.03 4.87

Ramesh Ghimire
Chief Financial Officer

Tika Nidhi Lohani
Chief Executive Officer

Dipak Adhikari
Director

Sujan Adhikari
Director

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2079/08/23

>

Thakur Prasad Bhattarai

Binod Kumar Subedi

Chairman Director
Durga Thapa Janga Bahadur Hamal
Director Director

As per our report of even date

CA. Hem Kumar Kafle
Partner
H.D.S.D. Associates Chartered Accountants
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Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Profit for the year 227,840 20,879,893
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
gitafi:i::/v(all_l?;ses) from investments in equity instruments measured (23,820,694) 1418,977
Gains/(Losses) on revaluation 7,270,064 -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans - -
Income tax relating to above terms 4,965,189 (425,693)
E::tﬁc;t:re:'oic;mprehensive income that will not be reclassified to (11,585,441) 993,284
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(Losses) on cash flow hedge - -
Exchange gains/(losses) arising from translating financial - -
assets of foreign operation
Income tax relating to above terms - -
Reclassify to profit or loss - -
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be ) )
reclassified to profit or loss
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate ) )
accounted as per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (11,585,441) 993,284
Total comprehensive income for the period (11,357,601) 21,873,177
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Finance company (11,357,601) 21,873,177
Non-controlling interest
Total comprehensive income for the period (11,357,601) 21,873,177

Ramesh Ghimire

Tika Nidhi Lohani

Thakur Prasad Bhattarai

Binod Kumar Subedi

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director
Dipak Adhikari Sujan Adhikari Durga Thapa Janga Bahadur Hamal
Director Director Director Director

Place: Kathmandu

As per our report of even date

CA. Hem Kumar Kafle
Partner

Date: 2079/08/23
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Statement Of Cash Flows
For the year ended Ashad 2079
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received 188,417,905 61,534,820
Fees and other income received 12,312,314 7,565,639
Dividend received - -
Receipts from other operating activities 3,438,944 10,886,959
Interest paid (129,813,113) (31,729,266)
Commission and fees paid - -
Cash payment to employees (44,848,239) (33,364,666)
Other expenses paid (28,268,455) (23,618,523)
:i):lgei:iat:ie? cash flows before changes in operating assets and 1,239,356 (8,725,036)
(Increase)/ Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (45,478,509) (33,453,812)
Placement with bank and financial institutions - -
Other trading assets - -
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions (1,912,859) (18,212,890)
Loan and advances to customers (746,922,895) (761,067,645)
Other assets (2,551,542) (12,374,622)
(Increase)/ Decrease in operating liabilities

Due to bank and financial institutions 238,635,905 242,845,222
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 90,000,000 -
Deposits from Customers 725,905,103 502,525,981
Borrowings - -
Other Liabilities (3,679,753) (4,342,264)
Net Cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 255,234,806 (92,805,066)
Income taxes paid (2,070,633) (1,225,630)
Net Cash flow from operating activities 253,164,174 (94,030,696)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities (165,750,326) (130,107,438)
Receipt from the sale of investment securities (128,575) -
Purchase of property and equipment (5,277,066) (13,001,069)
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment - 360,155
Purchase of intangible assets (233,910) (1,735,037)
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets - -
Purchase of investment properties - -
Receipt from the sale of investment properties - 31,367,900
Interest received - -
Dividend received 10,313,551 -
Net cash used in investing activities (161,076,327) (113,115,490)

5
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CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from issue of debt securities - -
Repayment of debt securities - -
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities - -
Repayment of subordinated liabilities - -
Receipt from issue of shares 324,166,473 162,710,999
Dividends paid - -
Principal Payment of Lease Liability (3,941,062.64) -
Interest payment of Lease Liability (2,164,040) -
Other receipt/ payment 738,971 (37,851,802)
Net cash from financing activities 318,800,342 124,859,197
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 410,888,188 (82,286,989)
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 2078 107,235,893 189,522,882
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents i i
held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end, 2079 518,124,081 107,235,893

Thakur Prasad Bhattarai

Binod Kumar Subedi

Ramesh Ghimire

Tika Nidhi Lohani

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director
Dipak Adhikari Sujan Adhikari Durga Thapa Janga Bahadur Hamal
Director Director Director Director

As per our report of even date

CA. Hem Kumar Kafle
Partner
H.D.S.D. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu
Date: 2079/08/23
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Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended on 32 Ashad 2079
Reporting entity
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Finance") is a national level class "C"
licensed financial institution licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank. The company has head office located at
Hetauda, Makwanpur and carries out its financial services through its branches. Samriddhi Finance was
earlier known as World Merchant Banking and Finance Limited (WMBFL). The name has been changed
from WMBFL to SFCL from 2076/06/15 and approval was obtained from office of Company Registrar and
NRB.
Finance was incorporated under Companies Act 2063 as public limited company. The finance company's
shares are listed with Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd and its symbol is SFCL.
Finance offers comprehensive banking services within the scope of provisions of Bank and Financial
Institutions Act 2073 and its Memorandum and Articles of Association.
Basis of Preparation
Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in line with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (to the extent of
carve out pronounced by ICAN, as stated in note 2.1.1) as issued by Accounting Standards Board Nepal and
pronounced by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN).
Nepal Rastra Bank issued circular for reporting format of financial institutions in line with NFRS on
November 30, 2017 along with treatment of certain items in the specified reserves. The financial statements
are prepared in line with the stated circular, accordingly, are in compliance with regulatory requirement of
Nepal Rastra Bank. The financial statements also comply the requirements of Companies Act 2063 and
policy, procedures and directives of Securities Board of Nepal.
Use of Carve-out
ICAN has provided carve out on specific areas for alternative treatment of the items of financial statements
required as per NFRS. Based on such, Finance has used following carve out for preparation and presentation
of financial statements in line with NFRS.
a) Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances
As per para 63 of NAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement, impairment loss is
calculated on incurred loss model. The carve out has allowed to use higher amount of loss calculated as
per para 63 or as per NRB Directives 2078. Finance has used this carve out and presented the impairment
loss calculated as per NRB Directives and disclosed the amount of impairment loss as per NAS 39.
b) Effective Interest Rate
As per the definition of effective interest rate (EIR) as per para 9 of NAS 39, all the initial points paid or
received is required to be considered for calculation of EIR and the same EIR is used to calculate interest
on loans and advances. As per the carve out, if calculation of EIR is impracticable or immaterial, then such
could be ignored. Finance has used the carve out and has not considered initial points paid or received on
loans to be part of EIR, rather such amount has been accounted as income on accrual basis.
c) Interest income on amortized loan after impairment recognition
As per para 63 of NAS 39, Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written
down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognised using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The carve out
provides that interest income can be calculated on gross carrying amount of loan. Finance has used the
stated carve out in preparing the financial statements.
Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements

2.2.1 Reporting Period

The reporting period for this financial statements is fiscal year 2078-79, starting from 1st Shrawan 2078 and
ending on 32 Ashad 2079. Financial information of following period/dates are provided on the financial
statements.

2.2.2Approval of Financial Statements

2.3

The financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 23 Mangsir 2079, meeting
no. 462 . The financial statements are presented for approval to the upcoming annual general meeting of
shareholders.

Functional and Presentation Currency
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The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee, which is also the functional currency of Finance.
Figures are rounded off to nearest Rupee, accordingly, minor rounding off error may exist.

2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires management to
exercise judgment in the process of applying the company’s accounting policies. The company makes
certain estimates and assumptions regarding the future events. Estimates and judgments are continuously
evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the future, actual result may differ from these
estimates and assumptions. The estimates and assumptions that might result in adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are on the following components:
1. Classification of financial assets
Classification of financial assets into Amortized cost or at fair value (either through profit or loss or through
other comprehensive income) depends upon the intention of management whether to hold or trade the
assets. At the reporting dates, the classification been based on the intention of management on particular
group of financial assets. The classification of financial assets may change based on the economic
circumstances and intention of management.
2. Fair value of financial assets
Fair value of financial statements is determined on three levels on the basis of available market on reporting
date and the measurement may change depending on available market circumstances.
The fair value of financial instruments that are traded in an active market is the closing price on the reporting
dates. Whenever the instruments are not actively traded in active market, they are determined using other
techniques considering the observable market inputs to the extent possible.
The Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy as provided in NFRS 13.
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Bank can access at the measurement date.
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Company has used its own data (accounting
value) and considered if there exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the book value of
assets or liabilities.
3. Impairment loss on financial assets
"Impairment loss on financial assets is provided on the higher of loan loss provision as per NRB Directive
2078 and para 63 of NAS 39. On calculating loss as per para 63, estimates are made on amount of loans that
are considered to require individual assessment, grouping of loans for collective assessment, parameters for
assessing impairment, future cash flow estimates, historical data on similar types of loan or group of loans.
Loan Loss Provision as per NRB directive is Rs. 44,438,422 and as per impairment testing
under NAS 39 is Rs. 28,617,309. So higher of loan loss provision between NAS and NRB, i.e Rs.
44,438,422 has been considered as impairment loss on Financial Assets (loans and Advances).
Finance has considered the impact of covid-19 for testing the impairment of assests and complied with the
directions from Nepal Rastra Bank."
4. Useful life and salvage value of property and equipment
Management reconsiders the economic useful life and salvage value of property and equipment on each
reporting dates based on the information available on such dates.
5. Impairment loss of non financial assets
Impairment loss is calculated if carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount. For recoverable amount,
value in use is estimated and an estimated discount rate is used to arrive the present value of value in use.
6. Current Tax and Deferred tax
Significant management judgment is required to arrive at the figure of current tax and deferred tax, based
upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The
Finance based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared.
During the previous year, the value of land was included in Tax Base and accordingly deffered tax was
computed. The error has been rectified this year and the deferred tax has been adjusted by Rs. 3,380,981/-.
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Also, the regulatory reserve has been restated accordingly.

7. Employee benefit obligations

Judgment is required to determine the estimated liability that shall arise on part of accumulated leave of
staff which is generally paid out on retirement or termination of employment. Valuation of such is done by
qualified actuary using assumption like interest rate, rate of increase in annual compensation, remaining
service period etc. Factors considered may change depending on market changes or legal changes which
are beyond the control of the company. Considering the cost benefit analysis, Finance has not done actuarial
valuation and carried the liability at book value.

Changes in Accounting Policies

"There has been no signifi cant change in the accounting policies adopted by the bank except where required
due to adoption of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards."

New Standards in Issue but not Yet Effective

Standards as pronounced by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) have been used in
the preperation of financial statements. Any departure from the requirements of NFRS, if any, has been
seperately disclosed in the explanatory notes.

A new number of standards and amendments to the existing standards and intrepretations have been
issued by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) after the pronouncements of NFRS with the
varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ICAN incorporates them within NFRS.
Discounting

Discounting has been applied whenever the assets and liabilities are of non-current in nature and the
impact of discounting is material.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on the assumption that Finance is going concern entity.
Standalone Financial Statements

The presented financial statements is the standalone financial statement of Finance. Finance does not have
subsidiary, accordingly, preparation of consolidated financial statement is not required.

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies adopted by Finance while preparing financial statements are as follows:

Note No. Accounting Policy Information Note No.
3.1 Basis of Measurement
3.2 Basis of Consolidation
3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent 41
34 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
3.5 Trading Assets 4.5
3.6 Derivative Assets and Liabilities 4.4
3.7 Property and Equipment 413
3.8 Goodwill Intangible assets 414
3.9 Investment Property 412
3.10 Income tax 4.9
3M Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities 417, 4.20, 4.24, 4.25
312 Provisions 4.22
313 Revenue Recognition 4.29, 4.31, 4.33, 4.34, 4.39
314 Interest expense 4.30
315 Employees Benefits 4.23
316 Leases
317 Foreign Currency translation
318 Financial guarantee and loan commitment
319 Share capital and reserves 4.26, 4.27
3.20 Earning per share including diluted
3.21 Segment reporting 5.4
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3.1 Basis of Measurement

Financial statements are prepared on historical cost convention except for the following material items:
Particulars Measurement Basis

Investment in shares and mutual fund schemes Fair value

Lower of Market Value or Outstanding Receivable at

the date of booking NBA

Loans to employees Amortized cost

Property and equipment, investment property and
intangible assets

Non-banking assets

Deemed cost as fair value

3.2 Basis of consolidation
Finance does not have subsidiary companies, accordingly, consolidation of financial statements is not a
requirement.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent comprises of cash, demand deposit and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value. In general, short term investments with original maturity of up to three months are considered as
cash equivalent. Cash and cash equivalent are presented at amortized cost on the financial statements.

3.4 Financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets is any assets that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or any contractual right to
receive cash or financial assets of another entity.
Financial liability is any liability with contractual obligation to deliver cash or other financial assets to
another entity.

3.4.1 Recognition
The Finance initially recognises financial assets or financial liability on the date of which the Finance
becomes party to the contractual arrangement.

3.4.2Classification and Measurement
Financial Assets: The classification and measurement of financial assets depend on how these are managed
i.e. the Finance's business model and their contractual cash-flow characteristics. Based on these factors,
financial assets are classified on following three categories:
i) At Amortized Cost
ii) At Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVPL)
iii) At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)
i) At amortized cost: Financial assets at amortized cost are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments for which the Finance has intent and ability to hold till maturity. They are initially
measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, such
financial assets are measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method less any impairment
losses.
ii) At fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are classified at fair value through profit or loss if
the Finance manages such instruments and makes purchases and sales decisions based on its fair value.
Attributable transaction costs and changes in fair value are taken to profit or loss.
iii) At fair value through other comprehensive income: Financial assets at FVOCI are non-derivative financial
assets that are not classified in any of the above category. Financial assets at FVOCI are measured at fair
value. Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are measured at fair value, as far as such fair value
is available, and changes therein are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the
fair value reserve in equity. Finance has opted to classify the investment made in shares and mutual fund
schemes as financial assets at FVOCI on initial recognition.
Financial Liabilities: Finance classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantee and loan
commitments, as measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or loss. Financial liability is
measured initially at fair value, or an item not at fair value through profit or loss, at transactions costs that
are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

3.4.3De-recognition
Financial Assets
Financial assets are partially or fully de-recognized in any of the following condition:
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- termination of contractual rights to cash flow
- upon transfer of the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and
rewards of the ownership of the financial assets are transferred or in which the Finance neither transfer
nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership and it does not retain control of the
financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the assets derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideration
received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in OCl is recognised in statement of profit or loss.
Financial Liabilities
Upon settlement or termination of any liability related to financial liability, financial liability is de-recognized.
The difference between carrying amount and settlement amount is accounted through statement of profit
or loss.

3.4.4Determination of fair value
Fair is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value is initially considered based on quoted rate
where the assets or liabilities are principally transaction, in the absence of which the most advantageous
market is the active market.
When available, the Finance measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active
market for that instrument. The market is regarded as active if transactions for the assets or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.
If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Bank uses valuation techniques that maximise
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation
technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a
transaction.
Fair value of non-financial assets like property & equipment, investment property and intangible assets are
considered the deemed cost of such assets in line with NFRS 1.
Fair Value Hierarchy
Assets and liabilities carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classified into
three levels according to the observability of the significant inputs used to determine the fair values.
Level 1: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of financial instruments in active market.
Level 2: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of similar financial instruments within consideration
to significant observable inputs.
Level 3: Fair value is determined used using other method as the inputs for valuation are unobservable
inputs for the asset or liability. Finance has used its own data (accounting value) and considered if there
exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the book value of assets or liabilities for this level of
valuation.

3.4.5Impairment
At each reporting date, the Finance assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets
are impaired. The financial assets or a group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence
demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss has
an impact on the future cash flows of the asset that can be estimated reliably.
Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:
- significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer
- default or delinquency by a borrower
- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Finance on terms that the Finance would not consider

otherwise;
- indication that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy
- the disappearance of an active market for a security; or
- observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers
or issuers in the group or economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.

In addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its net worth below
its book value is objective evidence of impairment.
The Finance considers evidences of impairment for loans and advances and investment securities at
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both specific asset and at collective level. All individually significant loans and advances and investment
securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically impaired are then
collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. Loans and advances
and investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together loans and advances and investment securities with similar risk characteristics.
In assessing the collective impairment, the Finance uses the statistical modelling of historic trends of the
probability of default, the time of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred and makes an adjustment if
the current economic and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser
than is suggested by historic trends. Default rates, loss rates and expected timing of future recoveries are
regularly benchmarked against the actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.
Impairment losses on assets measured at amortised cost are calculated as difference between the carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the assets original effective
interest rate.
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account against loans and
receivables or investment securities. Interest on the impaired assets continues to be recognised through
the unwinding of the discount. If an event occurring after the impairment was recognised causes the
amount of impairment loss to decrease, then the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss (through OCI for such investments measured at fair value through OCI on which there exists fair value
reserve).
The Finance writes off a loan or an investment security, either partially or in full and any related allowance
for impairment losses, when the Finance determines that there is no realistic prospect of recovery.
Finance has individually assessed impariment of Loan and Advances and Impairment of Loan and Advances
as per NFRS and NRB regulation.

3.4.6 Amortized cost measurement
The 'amortised cost' of a financial asset and financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or
financial liability is measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between initial amount recognised and
the maturity amount minus any reduction for impairment.

3.4.7 Effective Interest Method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial
liability (or group of financial assets or financial liabilities) and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period.

3.5 Trading assets
Trading assets are those assets that the Finance acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit
or position taking.

3.6 Derivatives assets and derivative liabilities
Derivative assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently
remeasured to fair value at each reporting date. The changes in value of instruments are accounted through
profit or loss.

3.7 Property and Equipment
Non-financial tangible assets that are held for service providing to customers and for administrative use of
the Finance are classified as Property and Equipment.
Recognition
Property and Equipment are recognized in books whenever it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with such assets will flow to the entity and the amount of assets can be reliably measured.
Measurement
At initial recognition, items of property and equipment are measured at cost. Cost includes the purchase
price and other directly attributable costs as well as the estimated present value of any future unavoidable
costs of dismantling and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within provisions.
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow in to the Finance. Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed off as
incurred.
Subsequent to the initial measurement, there is option to measure the assets either on cost or on revaluation.
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Finance has measured all items at cost on subsequent measurement. On transition to NFRS, the Finance
has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property and equipment measured as per the
previous NAS and use that carrying value as the deemed cost as fair value in line with provisions of NFRS 1.
Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.
Assets not capitalized

Items of property and equipment with original cost up to Rs.5,000 are directly accounted as expenses.
Capital Work in Progress

Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress (CWIP). At
the point when an asset is operating at management's intended use, the cost of construction is transferred
to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences.

Salvage Value

Salvage value of assets has not been considered.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged upon the assets is available for use and does not cease until the assets is disposed
off, classified as held for sale or ceases to generate economic benefits.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation on assets under construction does not commence until they
are complete and available for use. Depreciation is provided on all other items of property and equipment
so as to write-off their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives.

Items of property and equipment are depreciated on WDV method using the rates and method prescribed
by Income Tax Act.

Goodwill and Intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition financial institutions when the aggregate of the fair value of the
consideration transferred exceed the amount of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired. If the amount
of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired is greater, the difference is recognised immediately in the
Statement of profit or loss.

Goodwill is allocated to cash generating units (CGU) at the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored
for internal management process. Impairment testing is performed annually, and whenever there is an
indication that CGU may be impaired. If the present value of expected cash inflows is less than carrying
amount, impairment loss is recognized and accounted through Statement of Profit or Loss. Goodwill is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Acquired Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognized whenever the cost of assets can be reliably measured, by the past
experience it is demonstrated .Finance has control over such assets for the specified period and it is
probable that future economic benefits could be derived from such assets. Finance has followed NAS 38
for accounting of intangible assets.

In the financial statements, softwares are presented as intangible assets.

Computer Software

Computer software are capitalised on the basis of the purchase cost of software or license and costs
incurred to bring it to use. Cost of internally developed software includes directly attributable costs.
Intangible assets are amortized over the period of its estimated use, or incase of licenses, over the period of
contractual right of use. Whenever there is no specific life or license period, such softwares are amortized
over the period of five years.

At each reporting date, impairment test of intangible assets is done in order to oversee whether the carrying
amount exceeds recoverable amount. Impairment loss is charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.

On transition to NFRS, the Finance has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible
assets measured as per the previous NAS and use that carrying value as the deemed cost as fair value in
line with provisions of NFRS 1.

Investment Property

Investment property is land and building held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for
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both but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the supply of services or for administrative
purpose.
Land or building or both acquired by the Finance as part of Non-Banking Assets are carried at the lower of
fair value or the total receivable amount of loan, which is the cost of assets to bank.
Useful life of building held as investment property is considered to be same as that of property and
equipment (i.e. 40 years) with 5% salvage value.

3.10 Income tax
Income tax expenses include current tax, deferred tax and any adjustments recognised in the period for
current tax of prior periods.
Current Tax
Current tax is the amount of income tax payable in respect of taxable profit. This is calculated as per the
provisions of Income Tax Act with the effective tax rate for current period. Taxable profit differs from the
profit reported in the statement of profit or loss, because some item of income or expense are taxable or
deductible in different years or may never be taxable or deductible. Income tax rate applicable for Finance
is 30%.
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is calculated using balance sheet approach on temporary differences between tax base of
assets and liabilities and carrying amount in the financial statements. Deferred tax is calculated using
known future tax rate on each reporting date.
Deferred tax is recognized when it is probable that future taxable profit will be available to adjust the
impact of temporary differences. Changes in deferred tax over period is recognized as deferred tax income/
expenses in Statement of Profit or Loss.
In line with NRB Directives, deferred tax reserve is created to the amount equal to deferred tax assets.
Income tax on items of OCI
Income tax arising on the items of other comprehensive income is charged to statement of OCl itself.

3.1 Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities
Deposit are financial liabilities and are generally repayable on demand except fixed period deposit accepted
by Finance from its customers.
The Finance borrows money by issuing debt securities and subordinated debt. The borrowing is
acknowledged or evidenced by issue of a negotiable instrument. The negotiable instrument can be
certificate of deposit, commercial paper or debt note. Subordinated debt is issued to meet the capital
requirements at bank level and to supply the capital to various operations. This debt generally consists of
negotiable instruments and is usually listed on exchanges providing an active secondary market for the
debt.

3.12 Provisions
Provision is a liability with uncertain timing and event. Provision is recognised if as a result of a past event,
the group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised
as finance cost.
Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are i) possible obligations arising from past events whose
existence will be confirmed on happening or not happening or uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of Finance, or ii)a present obligation arising from past events but are not recognized because
outflow of resources to settle may not be required or such amount can not be reliably estimated.
Contingent liabilities are separately disclosed in financial statements.

3.13 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized in line with NAS 18 Revenue when it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and these benefits can be measured reliably.

3.13.1Interest income
Interest, in general, is recognized using effective interest rate on the particular assets. Finance has opted
to use the carve-out mentioned in Note 2.1.1 (c) and continued to use the actual interest rate to account for
interest income.
Finance, in general, generates interest income from loan to customers, investment in debt securities and on
call deposits in Bank and Financial institutions .
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Out of the total accrued interest receivable of Rs. 13,153,542, Rs. 1,206,985 related to subsidized loan claim
is not recognised as AIR income and accrued interest receivable of Rs. 11,978,757.40 (including AIR of BFls
of Rs. 32,200) has been recognised in income as per NFRS, out of which amount net of tax and employee
bonus has been transferred to regulatory reserve after deducting amount of interest recovered upto Shrawn
15 2079. Amount transfered to regulatory reserve is Rs. 6,090,047.65.

3.13.2 Fee and commission income
Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided
or significant act performed. The fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the effective
interest rate on the financial assets and financial liability are included in the measurement of the effective
interest rate. Finance has opted to use carve-out as mentioned in Note 2.1.1 (c) on this matter and accounted
all realized fee and commission income upfront.
Commission on guarantees issued that are for less than one year are immediately accounted as income. If
the period of guarantee is more than one year, then proportionate amount of fee is accounted as income.

3.13.3 Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. dividend is approved by
general meeting of companies.
Dividend income if related to period earlier than the date of acquisition of shares and it amount related to
pre and post acquisition could be segregated, then the pre-acquisition period dividend is adjusted to cost
of investment.

3.13.4 Net trading income
Income derived from buying/selling of assets and liabilities classified as for trading purpose are accounted
as net trading income. Gain and loss on trading assets and liabilities are recognized on mark to market
basis and not on realization basis.

3.13.5 Other Operating Income
Income other than interest, fees & commission and trading income are accounted as other operating
income. This primarily comprises of changes in foreign exchange rate, dividend income, gain on disposal of
non-financial assets etc.

3.14 Interest expense
Interest on deposit accepted from customer and borrowings of the Finance are accounted on accrual basis.

3.15 Employees Benefits
Employee expenses includes the amount paid to employees of bank in respect of their service. Payment
in respect of services are for the current service and long term benefits. Long term benefits are in the
form of defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan. Expenses under defined contribution plan are
accounted as they incur and on defined benefit plan as per the actuarial valuation.
Employee benefits are accounted using normal calculation method. Actuarial valuation has not been done
considering the cost benefit and materiality impact.
Short term employee benefits include salary, allowance, encashment of unused leave, provident fund,
annual bonus based on profit of the Finance, subsidized loans etc. These are provided as the services are
rendered by the employees and measured on undiscounted amount of payment made.
Long term employee benefits include accumulated leave not encashed during service period. These are
generally paid on retirement or termination of service of the employee.
Employee benefits are provided as per Employee Service Regulation of the Finance.

3.16 Leases
The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance
of the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfiiment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right of
use asset, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Finance has not entered into finance lease.

"Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised
in Finance cost in the Statement of Profit or loss.

Leased assets are depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty
that the Bank will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter
of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term."
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3.17 Foreign Currency Transaction
Transaction in foreign currencies are recorded in the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing
on the date of transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into
the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on
monetary items is the difference between the amortised cost in the functional currency at the beginning of
the year, adjusted for effective interest and payment during the year and the amortised cost in the foreign
currency translated at the rate of exchange at the reporting date.
Non monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined. Non
monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are translated using the
rate of exchange on the date of transactions. The resulting exchange gain or loss differences are generally
recognised in Profit or Loss.
The finance is not involved in any kind of foreign currency transaction during the fiscal year.

3.18 Financial guarantee and loan commitment
Financial guarantees are contract that require the Fund to make specified payments to reimburse the holder
for a loss that incurs because a specified debtors fails to make payment when it is due in accordance with
the terms of a debt instrument. Loan commitments' are firm commitments to provide credit under pre-
specified terms and conditions.
Liabilities arising from financial guarantees or commitments to provide a loan at a below -market interest
rate are initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the guarantee
or the commitment. The liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised amount and the
present value of any expected payment to settle the liability when a payment under the contract has become
probable. Financial guarantees and commitments to provide a loan at a below market interest rate included
within other liabilities.

3.19 Share Capital and Reserves

3.19.1Share Capital
Equity share capital is financial instruments issued by the company only to the extent that they do not meet
the definition of financial liabilities.
All the issued shares are paid up and are listed with Nepal Stock Exchange for the purpose of trading by
shareholders. All shares have right to vote on the basis of no. of shares held. Finance does not have shares
of other kind other than ordinary shares.

3.19.2 Reserves
Finance has created various types of reserves as part of regulatory requirement.

a) General Reserve
General reserve is the statutory reserve. In this reserve, the amount transformed from appropriation of net
profit according to the Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2073 shall be included. No type of dividend
(cash or bonus share) shall be distributed from the amount in general/statutory reserve. Approval of NRB
shall be required in order to use the amount in this reserve.

b) Exchange Equalization Reserve
Exchange equalization reserve is a statutory reserve. A bank which has earned foreign exchange revaluation
gain on foreign currency other than Indian currency has to allocate 25 percent of such revaluation gain to
this reserve as per provision of the Bank and Financial Institution Act. Any amount allocated to exchange
equalization reserve as per the provision of the Bank and Financial Institutions Act, shall be presented
under this heading. Since the finance has not involved in foreign exchange transaction and does not hold
any foreign curriencies, such reserve has not been created.

c) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserve
In line with clause 16 of Directive 16/078, Finance is required to allocate 1% of its net profit for the year for
CSR and is required to create CSR Reserve. The amount appropriated to this reserve is expensed off as
prescribed in the same Directive in the next fiscal year.

d) Regulatory Reserve
This is specific reserve created in line with NRB Directive 4. All the adjustments made in NFRS that are
different from earlier NRB Directives are included in this fund. This fund is not available for distribution of
dividend.
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Capital Reserve

The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall
not be available for distribution of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of
remaining amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out
of merger and acquisition etc. should be presented under this heading. f)
Fair Value Reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are
measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, until the
assets are derecognized. The cumulative amount of changes in fair value of those financial assets shall be
presented under this account head.

Actuarial Gain Reserve

This reserve is for presenting the OCI component of defined benefit obligations. This is not an actual
reserve.

Assets Revaluation Reserve

Any reserve created from revaluation of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets,
Investment Property) shall be presented under this heading. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion
against unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent
deterioration in market values and tax consequences of revaluation.

During the fiscal year, land having carrying value of Rs. 11,269,936/- has been revalued by independent
valuator, S.N. Engineering Consultancy. As per the valuation report dated 21/06/2022, the fair value of
the land is Rs. 18,540,000/-. The revaluation surplus of Rs. 7,270,064/- has been recognized as a seperate
revaluation reserve which is not included on the distributable earnings.

Capital Redemption Reserve

This head shall include the statutory reserve created for making payment towards Redeemable Non-
Convertible Preference Shares.

Dividend Equalization Reserve

For the purpose of maintaining uniformity in dividend payment, certain amount of profit during the year of
profit making may be transferred shall be presented under this account head. Dividend may be distributed
by debiting this account with the approval of the Board of Directors and endorsed by the General meeting.
Investment Adjustment Reserve

It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in bank's investments as
directed by the Directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

3.19.3 Share Premium

The amount of money collected on issue of shares in excess of its face value shall be presented under this
heading. The outstanding amount in this account shall not be considered eligible for distribution of cash
dividend.

Movement in Share Premium Account

Particulars Amount
Balance as on Shrawn 2078 9,660,352
Add: Addition during FY 2078-79 12,653,717
Less: Cost incurred in issue of Right Share during FY 2078-79 (2,276,944)
Balance as on Ashad 2079 20,037125

3.19.4 Retained Earning

"The accumulated profits which has not been distributed to shareholders and has been ploughed back
in the licensed institutions' operations and is free for distribution of dividend to the shareholders shall be
presented under this heading.
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The Company has adjusted its retained earning as of 1 Shrawn 2078 , due to undercharge of Non Banking
Assets and prior period errors in previous years. The adjustment resulted in a correction of Rs. 17,689,600
(related to NBA after transferring Rs. 4,422,400 to general reserve fund) and Rs. 166,828 (related to prior
period error) in retained earning. This correction had no impact on the company's income or cash flows.
The company has implemented additional controls and procedures to prevent similar errors from occuring
in the future."

3.20 Earning per share including diluted
The Finance measures earning per share on the basis of the earning attributable to the equity shareholders
for the Period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant
period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share. EPS for prior year will be restated on the issue of bonus
share during the year as per NAS 33.

3.21 Segment reporting
Segment has been segregated based on the management function of Finance and accordingly, the seven
states of Nepal are considered as the segments. Income and expenses directly related to such segments
are reported. Assets and liabilities specific to those are presented as segment assets and liabilities. Income
tax is not segregated.

3.22 Events after Reporting Date
These are the events occurring between the reporting date and up to the date of approval of financial
statements which are either adjustable or unadjustable.
Adjustable events are adjusted in the presented financial statements. There are no events that require
additional disclosure in the financial statements.

3.24 Finance has fully complied with NRB directions with regard to minimization of Covid-19 impact.

Detail regarding Forbearance/relaxation provided in order to minimize the impact of COVID-19

As of Asadh end 2079
Particulars No. of Amount

Customers (Rs.)

Accrued interest received after Asadh end 2079 till 15th Shrawan 76 1,977,726
Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio 558 4,168,283

Extension of moratorium periof of loan provided to Industry or Project under
construction

Restructured/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision
Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID affected borrowers
Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected borrowers

Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term Loan (COVID Loan) extended for upto
lyear with 5% provisioning

Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and Interest for upto
two years as per clause 41 of NRB Directives 2

Details of Refinance and Business Continuity Loan as on Ashadh 2079

Particulars e (e
Customers (NRs.)
Refinance Loan
Business Continuity Loan
Details of Subsidized Loan as on Ashadh 2079
Particulars el S
Customers (NRs.)
Subsidized Loan 167 189,373,933
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 2079

Cash & Cash equivalent Note 4.1
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Cash in hand 38,099,730 13,350,983
Balances with B/Fls 480,024,351 93,884,910
Money at call and short notice - -
Other - -
Total 518,124,082 107,235,893
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank Note 4.2

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Statutory balances with NRB 93,500,876 48,022,367
Securities purchased under resale agreement - -
Other deposit and receivable from NRB - -
Total 93,500,876 48,022,367
Placements with Bank and Financial Institutions Note 4.3

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Placement with domestic B/Fls

Placement with foreign B/Fls

Less: Allowances for impairment

Total

Derivative financial instruments

Note 4.4

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Held for Trading

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Others

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Others

Total
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Other trading assets

Note 4.5

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Treasury bills

Government bonds

NRB bonds

Domestic corporate bonds

Equity securities

Other - Units of mutual funds

Total

Pledged

Non-pledged

Loan and advances to B/Fls Note 4.6
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078

Loans to microfinance institutions 20,157,949 18,212,890

Other - -

Less: Allowances for impairment (261,635) (236,768)

Total 19,896,314 17,976,123

Loans to Microfinance institutions includes AIR of Rs. 32,200 in FY 2078-79

Allowances for impairment Note 4.6.1

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Balance at Shrawan 1 (236,768) -
Impairment loss for the year
Charge for the year (24,867) (236,768)
Recoveries/reversal - -
Amount written off - -
Balance at Ashad end (261,635) (236,768)
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079

Loans and advances to customers Note 4.7
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078

Loans and advances measured at amortized cost 1,608,932,717 878,520,325
Less: Impairment allowances

Collective impairment - -
Individual Impairment (44,176,788) (66,568,156)
Net amount 1,564,755,929 811,952,170
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL - -
Total 1,564,755,929 811,952,170

interest suspense on loan.

Loans and advances includes staff loan at cost as well as net amount of accrued interest receivable and

Loan classification and impairment allowance as per NRB Directive 2 is as follows:

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Performing loan 1,514,660,281 836,770,051
Good 1,419,189,941 834,638,473
Watchlist 95,470,341 2,131,579
Non-performing loan 72,646,601 45,040,085
Substandard 71,277,622 2,000,000
Doubtful
Loss 1,368,979 43,040,085
Total 1,587,306,883 881,810,137
Add: loan to employees and Net AIR 33,090,690 17,702,355
Total loan 1,620,397,573 899,512,492
Impairment allowance
Performing loan 25,250,037 23,264,838
Good 20,716,082 17,688,585
Watchlist 4,533,955 5,676,253
Non-performing loan 19,188,385 43,540,085
Substandard 17,819,406 500,000
Doubtful -
Loss 1,368,979 43,040,085
Additional -
Total 44,438,422 66,804,923
Analysis of loan and advances - By Product Note 4.7.

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Product

Term Loans 545,736,480 358,389,550
Overdraft 279,571,267 240,130,850
Trust Receipt/Import loans - -
Demand and other working capital loans 3,267,320 26,521,800
Personal residential loans 163,192,692 84,284,140
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Real estate loans 104,898,450 -
Margin lending loans 128,611,815 61,219,370
Hire purchase loans 101,218,033 11,229,570
Deprived sector loans 209,583,475 65,258,380
Bills purchased - -
Staff loans 28,598,041 17,560,771
Other 31,101,603 16,562,200
Sub Total 1,595,779,175 881,156,631
Interest receivable 13,153,542 3,401,654
Total 1,608,932,717 884,558,285
Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency Note 4.7.2

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Nepalese rupee

1,608,932,717

884,558,285

Indian rupee

United State dollar

Great Britain pound

Euro

Japanese yen

Chinese Yuan

Other

Total

1,608,932,717

884,558,285

Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral

Note 4.7.3

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078

Secured

Movable/immovable assets 197,450,892 675,609,900
Gold and silver - -
Guarantee of domestic B/Fls - -
Government guarantee 2,603,853 2,603,850
Guarantee of international rated bank - -
Collateral of export document - -
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt 29,762,425 8,200,000
Collateral of Government securities - -
Counter guarantee - -
Personal guarantee 179,048,780 68,758,652
Other collateral 200,066,768 129,385,884
Sub Total 1,608,932,717 884,558,285
Unsecured - -
Total 1,608,932,717 884,558,285
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Allowances for Impairment

Note 4.7.4

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Specific allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 66,804,923 119,754,372
Impairment loss for the year:

Charge for the year - -
Recoveries/reversal during the year (22,628,136) (52,949,449)
Write-offs - -
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency - -
Other movement - -
Balance at Ashad end 44,176,788 66,804,923
Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 -
Impairment loss for the year:

Charge/(reversal) for the year - -
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency - -
Other movement - -
Balance at Ashad end - -
Total allowances for impairment 44,176,788 66,804,923

Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079
Investment Securities Note 4.8
Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078

Investment securities measured at amortized cost 259,975,957 143,357,880
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 56,130,105 30,818,541
Total 316,106,062 174,176,421
Investment securities measured at amortized cost Note 4.8.1

Particulars Ashad End 2079| Ashad End 2078
Debt securities - -
Government bonds 70,000,000 50,000,000
Government treasury bills 189,975,957 93,357,880
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments - -
Other - -
Less: specific allowances for impairment - -
Total 259,975,957 143,357,880
Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income Note 4.8.2

Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities 50,458,685 26,575,723
Unquoted equity securities 5,671,420 4,242,818
Total 56,130,105 30,818,541

v
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Information relating to investment in equities Note 4.8.3
Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Investment In Quoted Equity

Measured at Fair Value through OCI

Chhimek laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 523,419 409,200 2,462,006| 2,398,440

372 shares of Rs. 1,407.04 each

NERUDE Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 139,767 110,000 790,222 932,800

125 shares of Rs. 1,118.14 each

Sana Kisan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 100,185 76,680 500,924 475,600

72 shares of Rs. 1,391.46 each

Swabalamban Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd 67,898 52,605 425,259 394,842

45 shares of Rs. 1,508.86 each

grl]r:rr;an Uthan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd Promotor 2468073 2101,000 2 468073 1627450

3,820 shares of Rs. 646.09 each

Butwal Power Company Ltd 7,055,193 4,582,382 1,618,887 1,992,122

14,231 shares of Rs. 495.76 each

Chilime Hydropower Company Ltd 4,721160( 3,508,800 4,721160| 5,496,000

8,600 shares of Rs. 548.97 each

Rasuwagadhi Hydropower Company Ltd 1,001,020 642,915 1,001,020 1,116,270

2,355 shares of Rs. 425.06 each

Sanjen Jalabidhyut Company Ltd 683,906 520,000 683,906 898,000

2,000 shares of Rs. 341.95 each

NECO Insurance Company Ltd 1,714,388 970,212 460,797 469,104

1,398 shares of Rs. 1,226.31 each

NLG Insurance Company Ltd 1,246,708 578,380 - -

1,210 shares of Rs. 1,030.34 each

Sagarmatha Insurance Company Ltd. 1,249,639 887,400 - -

1,020 shares of Rs. 1,225.14 each

Premier Insurance Company Ltd. 1,250,986 651,456 - -

1,113 shares of Rs. 1124.24 each

Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd. 1,251,279 638,862 - -

1,113 shares of Rs. 1124.24 each

Surya Life Insurance Company Ltd. 1,248,752 555,732 - -

1,436 shares of Rs. 869.6 each

Gurans Life Insurance Company Ltd. 1,247,596 797,825 - -

1,645 shares of Rs. 758.42 each

National Life Insurance Company Ltd. 1,261,149 686,630 - -

1,190 shares of Rs. 1,059.79 each

Shivam Cements Limited 3,161,865 1,520,000 767,879 729,000
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2,000 shares of Rs. 1,580.93 each

NIC Asia Dynamic Debt Fund 500,000 535,500 500,000 500,000
50,000 units of Rs. 10 each

Citizen Mutual Fund-2 4,630,647 3,352,807 33 42
331,305 units of Rs. 13.98 each

Citizen Mutual Fund-1 7,342,798 4,911,192 2,912,216 3,415,344
558,090 units of Rs. 13.16 each

NIBL Samriddhi Fund1 - - 1,018,209 1,088,718
75,816 units of Rs. 13.43 each

Prabhu Select Fund 3,000,000 2,883,000 3,000,000f 3,042,000
300,000 units of Rs. 10 each

NIC Asia Select 30 2,000,000 1,754,000 2,000,000{ 2,000,000
200,000 units of Rs. 10 each

Sunrise First Mutual Fund 1,595,359 1,012,000

88,000 units of Rs. 18.13 each

Global IME Samunnat Scheme 1 11,571,523 5,395,630

539,563 units of Rs. 21.45 each

NIBL Pragati Fund 2,188,169 1,412,820

141,000 units of Rs. 15.52 each

Sanima Equity Fund 833,680 637,500

50,000 units of Rs. 16.67 each

RBB Mutual Fund 1 2,000,000 1,854,000

200,000 units of Rs. 10 each

Mega Mutual Fund 1 3,000,000 2,397,000

300,000 units of Rs. 10 each

Nabil Balance Fund 3 166,800 157,292

16,680 units of Rs. 10 each

NIBL Sahabhagita Fund 3,240,883 2,868,865

267,618 units of Rs. 12.11 each

Kumari Dhanabriddhi Yojana 1,000,000 997,000

100,000 units of Rs. 10 each

NIC Asia Flexi Cap Fund 1,000,000 1,000,000

100,000 units of Rs. 10 each

Total Investment In Quoted Equity 74,462,840 50,458,685 25,330,591| 26,575,732
Investment In Unquoted Equity

Measured at Fair Value through OCI

Nepal Clearing House Ltd. 100,000 1,014,708 100,000 786,310
3,784 shares of Rs. 26.43 each

Credit Information Bureau Ltd. 94,500 4,656,713 94,500| 3,456,509
11,813 shares of Rs. 8 each

Total Investment In Unquoted Equity 194,500 5,671,420 194,500 4,242,818
Total Investment In Equities 74,657,340 56,130,105| 25,525,091 30,818,551
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Current tax assets Note 4.9
Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078

Current tax assets

Current Year income tax assets 2,069,610 1,225,629
Tax assets of prior periods 3,358,942 2,132,290
Current tax liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities - -
Tax liabilities of prior periods - -
Total 5,428,551.79 3,357,919
Investment in subsidiaries Note 4.10

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Investment in quoted subsidiaries

Investment in unquoted subsidiaries

Total investment

Less: Impairment allowances

Net Carrying Amount

Investment in associates

Note 4.11

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Investment in quoted associates

Investment in unquoted associates

Total investment

Less: Impairment allowances

Net Carrying Amount

Investment properties

Note 4.12

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Investment properties measured at fair value

Balance as on Shrawan 1

Addition/disposal during the year

Net changes in fair value during the year

Adjustment/transfer

Net Amount

Investment properties measured at cost

Balance as on Shrawan 1 27,521,027 58,788,927
Addition during the year 22,112,000 -
Disposal during the year - (31,367,900)
Adjustment/transfer - 100,000
Accumulated depreciation - -
Accumulated impairment loss - -
Net amount 49,633,027 27,521,027
Total 49,633,027 27,521,027
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079

Goodwill and Intangible Assets Note 4.14
Particulars Software

Goodwill | Purchased| Developed| Other | Ashad End 2079
Cost
As on Shrawan 1, 2077 -l 1,732,801 - - 1,732,801
Addition during the Year -
Acquisition - 1,735,037 - - 1,735,037
Capitalization - - - - -
Disposal during the year - - - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - -
Balance as on Ashad end 2078 -| 3,467,838 - - 3,467,838
Addition during the Year
Acquisition - 233,910 - - 233,910
Capitalization - - - - -
Disposal during the year - - - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - - - -
Balance as on Ashad end 2079 -| 3,701,748 - - 3,701,748
Amortization and Impairment
As on Shrawan 1, 2077 - 89,248 - - 89,248
Amortization charge for the Year - 446,901 - - 446,901
Impairment for the year - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
Adjustment - - - - -
As on Ashad end 2078 - 536,149 - - 536,149
Amortization charge for the Year - 615,046 - - 615,046
Impairment for the year - - - - -
Disposals - - - - -
Adjustment - - - - -
As on Ashad end 2079 - 1,151,195 - - 1,151,195
Capital Work in Progress Net Book Value - - - - -
As on Ashad end 2077 -| 1,643,553 - - 1,643,553
As on Ashad end 2078 - 2,931,689 - - 2,931,689
As on Ashad end 2079 -| 2,550,553 - - 2,550,553

@ — veodl affe ufhed (sma R00¢/oR) —— @

2



Samriddhi

Finance

aqfg wrgaTA

_ " Samriddhi Finance
Partnership o Prosperity et T AT T A ST Ee

Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079

Deferred Tax Note 4.15
Current Year
Particulars Deferred Tax| Deferred Tax DI
Assets Liabilities Ta?( A_s:e,t_ats/
(Liabilities)
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/Fls - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - -
Interest Receivable on Loans and advances - - -
Investment properties - - -
Investment securities 5,558,171 - 5,558,171
Property & equipment - 6,118,288 (6,118,288)
Employees' defined benefit plan 1,228,534 - 1,228,534
Lease liabilities 5,575,926 - 5,575,926
Provisions - - -
Other temporary differences - 2,181,019 (27181,019)
Deferred tax on temporary differences 12,362,630 8,299,307 4,063,323
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses 15,940,292 15,940,292
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2079 20,003,615
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on Shrawan 1, 2078 (Restated) 17,965,454
Origination/(Reversal) during the year (2,038,161)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 2,927,028
(I:):rf:;::ﬁ ;xis)épiﬁ:zfn/‘(aincome) recognised in other (4,965,189)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity -
Previous Year
Particulars Deferred Tax| Deferred Tax DI
Assets Liabilities Ta?( A_s:e,t_ats/
(Liabilities)
Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/Fls - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - -
Interest Receivable on Loans and advances - - -
Investment properties - - -
Investment securities - 425,693 (425,693)
Property & equipment 2,451,965 - 2,451,965
Employees' defined benefit plan 574,237 - 574,237

Lease liabilities

Provisions

o
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Other temporary differences - - -
Deferred tax on temporary differences 3,026,202 425,693 2,600,509
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses 18,745,926 18,745,926
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2078 21,772,128 425,693 21,346,435
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on Shrawan 1, 2077 4,570,463
Origination/(Reversal) during the year (16,775,972)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss (17,201,665)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other
L 425,693
comprehensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity -
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079

Other assets

Note 4.16

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078

Assets held for sale - -
Other non banking assets - -
Bills receivable - -
Accounts receivable 84,925 3,916,255
Accrued income 4,185,772 1,365,513
Prepayments and deposit 7,837,682 1,227,732
Income tax deposit - -
Deferred employee expen- 4,492,649 6,037,971
diture

Other 1,712,602 4,759,939
Total 18,313,629 17,307,410
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions Note 4.17

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Money market deposits

Interbank borrowing

Other deposits from BFls

Settlement and clearing
accounts

Other deposits from BFls 481,481,127 242,845,222
Total 481,481,127 242,845,222
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank Note 4.18

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Refinance from NRB

Standing Liquidity Facility

90,000,000

Lender of last report facili-
ty from NRB

Securities sold under re-
purchase agreements

Other payable to NRB

Total

90,000,000
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Note 4.19

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Held for trading

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Others

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Other - -

Total - -

Deposits from customers Note 4.20
Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078

Institutions customers:

Term deposits 399,593,000 156,650,000

Call deposits 84,879,842 43,809,980

Current deposits 16,597,973 11,413,002

Other 10,161,161 2,885,610

Individual customers:

Term deposits 650,799,777 246,995,878

Call deposits 270,464,994 239,613,402

Current deposits 1,616,011 6,839,784

Other - -

Total 1,434,112,759 708,207,656

Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers Note 4.20.1
Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078

Nepalese rupee 1,434,112,759 708,207,656

Indian rupee - -

United State dollar - -

Great Britain pound - -

Euro - -

Japanese yen - -

Chinese yuan - -

Other - -

Total 1,434,112,759 708,207,656
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079

Borrowing

Note 4.21

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Domestic Borrowing

Nepal Government

Other Institutions

Other

Sub total

Foreign Borrowing

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions

Multilateral Development Banks

Other Institutions

Sub total

Total

Provisions

Note 4.22

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Provisions for redundancy

Provision for restructuring

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

Onerous contracts

Other

Total

Provisions

Note 4.22.1

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Balance at Shrawan 1

Provisions made during the year

Provisions used during the year

Provisions reversed during the year

Unwind of discount

Total - -
Other liabilities Note 4.23
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Employees defined benefit obligations/(assets)* 722,083 570,211
Liability for long-service leave** 4,025,068 1,844,275
Short-term employee benefits 204,129 309,208
Bills payable - -
Creditors and accruals 11,126,335 14,541,664
Interest payable on deposit 43,440 19,413
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Interest payable on borrowing - -
Liabilities on deferred grant income - -
Unpaid Dividend 137,082 137,082
Liabilities under Finance Lease - -
Employee bonus payable 315,487 367,823
Other 4,938,252 5,202,676
Lease Liabilities 18,586,419 -
Total 40,098,296 22,992,352

* Liability for employees defined benefit obligation represents gratuity liability. Please refer Note 2.4.7 for

measurement basis.
** Please refer Note 2.4.7 for measurement basis.

Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 2079

Defined benefit obligations

NOTE 4.23.1

As actuarial valuation has not been done, the following notes (note 4.23.1 to 4.23.7) are not required to be filled

up. Nevertheless, the form has been provided.

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Present value of unfunded obligations

Present value of funded obligations

Total present value of obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Present value of net obligations

"Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations

Plan assets

Note 4.23.2

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Equity securities

Government bonds

Bank deposit

Other (in Gratuity Scheme with Citizen Investment Trust)

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

Note 4.23.3

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1

Actuarial losses/(gains)

Benefits paid by the plan

Current service costs and interest

Defined benefit obligations at Ashad end
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Movement in the fair value of plan assets

Note 4.23.4

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1

Contributions paid into the plan

Benefits paid during the year

Actuarial (losses)/gains

Expected return on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end

Amount recognised in profit or loss

Note 4.23.5

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Current service costs

Interest on obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Total

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Note 4.23.6

Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Actuarial (gain)/loss - -
TOTAL - -
Actuarial assumptions Note 4.23.7
Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078

Discount rate

Expected return on plan asset

Future salary increase

Withdrawal rate

@
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 2079

Debt securities issued

Note 4.24

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss

Debt securities issued at amortised cost

Total

Subordinated Liabilities

Note 4.25

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Redeemable preference shares

Irredeemable cumulative preference shares

Other

Total - -
Share capital Note 4.26

Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Ordinary shares 742,174,800 428,385,100
Convertible preference shares (equity component) - -
Irredeemable preference shares (equity component) - -
Perpetual debt (equity component only) - -
Total 742,174,800 428,385,100
Ordinary shares Note 4.26.1

Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Authorized Capital
82,00,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 820,000,000 820,000,000
Issued capital
81,89,114 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 818,911,400 818,911,400
Subscribed and paid up capital
74,21,748 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each 742,174,800 428,385,100
Total 742,174,800 428,385,100
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Ordinary share ownership Note 4.26.2
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Percent Amount Percent Amount
Domestic ownership
Nepal Government - - - -
"A" class licensed institutions - - - -
Other licensed institutions - - - -
Other Institutions - - - -
Public 44.83% 332,753,000 40.63% 174,068,177
Other 5517% 409,421,800 59.37% 254,316,923
Foreign ownership
Total 100.00% 742,174,800 100.00% 428,385,100
Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079
Shareholders holding 0.5% shares and above
S.N. Name of Shareholder No. of Shares Holding %

1 Shiva Prasad Ghimire 720,882 9.71%

2 | Bhesh Raj Lohani 477,652 6.44%

3 | Suchitra Sijapati 410,441 5.53%

4 | Gopini Sanjel 299,077 4.03%

5 Bidusha Ojha 153,340 2.07%

6 Diwakar Kucheria 153,000 2.06%

7 Phadendra Prasad Acharya 134,000 1.81%

8 Nepa Petroleum Trade Links Pvt Ltd 120,147 1.62%

9 Binod Pokhrel 120,147 1.62%

10 | Uma Lamichhane 111,813 1.51%

n Hema Kumari Lohani 91,119 1.23%

12 | Bhagwan Das Manandhar 67,731 0.91%

13 | Rays Capital And Investment Company Ltd 60,000 0.81%

14 | Dhan Kumari Prasai 54,000 0.73%

15 | Rajnish Kumar Singh 46,500 0.63%

16 | Bhaskar Neuphane 46,180 0.62%

17 | Dilip Poudyal 46,180 0.62%

18 | Kamal Bhattarai 40,500 0.55%
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079

Reserves Note 4.27
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Statutory general reserve 97,164,622 92,696,653
Exchange equalisation reserve - -
Corporate social responsibility reserve 2,278 208,799
Capital redemption reserve - -
Regulatory reserve 90,068,701 50,240,408
Investment adjustment reserve - -
Capital reserve - -
Assets revaluation reserve 5,089,045 -
Fair value reserve (12,969,065) 3,705,422
Dividend equalisation reserve - -
Actuarial gain / (loss) - -
Special reserve - -
Other reserve 67,801 240143
Total 179,423,382 147,091,426
Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079
Contingent liabilities and commitments Note 4.28

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Contingent liabilities

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Capital commitment

Lease Commitment - 19,649,808
Litigation - -
Total - 19,649,808
Contingent liabilities Note 4.28.1

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Acceptance and documentary credit

Bills for collection

Forward exchange contracts

Guarantees

Underwriting commitment

Other commitments

Total
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Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

Note 4.28.2

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Undisbursed amount of loans

Undrawn limits of overdrafts

Undrawn limits of credit cards

Undrawn limits of letter of credit

Undrawn limits of guarantee

Total

Capital commitments

Note 4.28.3

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial

statements.

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Capital commitments in relation to Property and Equipment

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Total

Lease commitments

Note 4.28.4

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Operating lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating
lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year - 5,280,144
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - 10,587,750
Later than 5 years - 3,781,915
Sub total - 19,649,808
Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating - -
lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year - -
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - -
Later than 5 years - -
Sub total - -
Total - 19,649,808
Litigation Note 4.28.5

The finance company's litigations are generally related to its ordinary course of business pending on various
jurisdictions. There is no legal claim with financial impact to the Company.

®
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For the year ended Ashad 2079

Interest income

Note 4.29

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Cash and cash equivalent - -
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - -
Placement with bank and financial institutions 4,942,602 2,096,373
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions 2,054,073 491,220
Loans and advances to customers 177,328,024 51,226,093
Investment securities 11153,688 3,236,613
Loan and advances to staff 4,222,620 1,445,943
Other - 3,038,579
Total interest income 199,701,007 61,534,820
Interest expense Note 4.30

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Due to bank and financial institutions 5,683,619 6,197,418
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 5,762,496 -
Deposits from customers 118,391,025 25,531,848
Borrowing - -
Debt securities issued - -
Subordinated liabilities - -
Other(Finance Cost on lease liability ) 2,164,040 -
Total interest expense 132,001,180 31,729,266
Fees and Commission Income Note 4.31

Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Loan administration fees 1,179,469 7,011,723
Service fees 35,556 399,881
Consortium fees - -
Commitment fees - -
DD/TT/Swift fees - -
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees - -
Prepayment and swap fees 573,512 50,000
Investment banking fees - -
Asset management fees - -
Brokerage fees - -
Remittance fees 56,706 44,663
Commission on letter of credit - -
Commission on guarantee contracts issued - -
Commission on share underwriting/issue - -
Locker rental - -
Other fees and commission income 467,071 59,372
Total fees and commission income 12,312,314 7,565,639

@ — veodl affe ufhed (sma R00¢/oR) —— @

>



samriddhi Ffg AR
Finance <

_ T Samriddhi Finance

Partnership o Prosperity et T AT T A ST Ee

Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 2079

Fees and commission expense

Note 4.32

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

ATM management fees

VISA/Master card fees

Guarantee commission

Brokerage

DD/TT/Swift fees

Remittance fees and commission

Other fees and commission expense

Total fees and commission expense

Net trading income

Note 4.33

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Changes in fair value of trading assets

Gain/(loss) on disposal of trading assets

Interest income on trading assets

Dividend income on trading assets

Gain/(loss) foreign exchange transaction

Other

Net trading income

Other operating income

Note 4.34

Particulars

Ashad End 2079

Ashad End 2078

Foreign exchange revaluation gain

Gain/loss on sale of investment securities (128,575) 2,099,350
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties - -
Dividend on equity instruments 10,313,551 168,335
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment - 202,174
Gain/loss on sale of investment property - 8,417,100
Operating lease income - -
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - -
Locker rent - -
Other - -
Total 10,184,975 10,886,959
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Note 4.35

Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/Fls - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer (22,366,501) (52,949,449)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on Other Assets (581,078) (1,033,105)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties - (31,367,900)
Total (22,947,579) (85,350,454)
Personnel Expense Note 4.36

Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Salary 21,128,975 16,227,707
Allowances 13,994,063 7,441,099
Gratuity expense - 1,028,217
Provident fund/SSF Contribution 4,176,368 1,862,098
Uniform 850,521 555,803
Training and development expense 616,263 419,981
Leave encashment 3,120,405 2,122,077
Medical 2,497,191 1,952,722
Insurance - -
Employees incentive - -
Cash-settled share-based payments - -
Pension expense - -
Finance expense under NFRS 1,888,277 1,069,462
Other expenses related to staff 324,217 317,675
Subtotal 48,596,280 32,996,843
Employees bonus 315,487 367,823
Total 48,911,766 33,364,666
Other operating expense Note 4.37

Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Directors' fee 969,000 861,000
Directors' expense 469,309 320,590
Auditors' remuneration 813,600 601,669
Other audit related expense 580,000 307,894
Professional and legal expense 1,020,015 853,864
Office administration expense (Refer 4.371) 24,317,523 15,942,344
Operating lease expense - 4,731,161
Operating expense of investment properties - -
Corporate social responsibility expense 99,008 -
Onerous lease provisions - -
Other - -
TOTAL 28,268,455 23,618,523
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements

For the year ended Ashad 2079

Office administration expense Note 4.37.1
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Water and electricity 1,757,845 1,198,194
Repair and maintenance
(a) Building - -
(b) Vehicle 310,187 266,095
(c) Computer and accessories 249,422 66,725
(d) Office equipment and furniture 781,448 547211
(e) Other 694,975 317185
Insurance 1,019,094 481,187
Postage, telex, telephone, fax 1,832,092 1,284,092
Printing and stationery 1147684 965,450
News paper, books and journals 17,826 8,230
Advertisement 2,327,490 1,507,072
Donation - -
Security expense 3,269,947 2,343,289
Deposit and loan guarantee premium - -
Travel allowance and expense 1,476,312 407,532
Entertainment 92,912 38,765
Annual / Special general meeting expense 315,726 346,787
Other
(a) Office expense 849,441 591,705
(b) Business Promotion expense 1,489,640 351,929
(c) Fuel expense 1,609,306 836,763
(d) Registration and Renewal expense 3,194,876 1,636,982
(e) Right Share Issue expense - 2,169,129
(f) Cleaning expense 73,741 56,493
(g) Bank charges 134,202 63,416
(h) Festival expense 58,505 111,396
(i) Valuation fees - 24,950
(j) Incentives 1,304,675 94,000
(k) Other expenses 310,176 227,767
TOTAL 24,317,523 15,942,344
Depreciation & Amortization Note 4.38
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Depreciation on property and equipment 8,920,928 3,745,912
Depreciation on investment property - -
Amortization of intangible assets 615,046 446,901
Total 9,535,974 4,192,813
Non operating income Note 4.39
Particulars Ashad End 2079 Ashad End 2078
Recovery of loan written off 7,521,653 19,000
Other income 3,438,944 8,000
Total 10,960,597 27,000

>
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Notes Forming Part Of Financial Statements
For the year ended Ashad 2079

Non operating expense Note 4.40
Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Loan written off 34,234,229 68,781,377
Redundancy provision - -
Expense of restructuring - -
Other expense - -
Total 34,234,229 68,781,377
Income tax expense Note 4.41
Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078

Current tax expense

Current year

Adjustment for previous years

Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 2,927,028 (17,201,665)
Changes in tax rate - -
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - -
Total income tax expense 2,927,028 (17,201,665)
Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit Note 4.41.1
Particulars Ashad End 2079 | Ashad End 2078
Profit before tax 3,154,868 3,678,228
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 946,460 1,103,468
Add: Tax effect of expense that are not deductible for tax purpose - -
Less: Tax effect on exempt income - -
Add/Less: Tax effect on other items 1,980,568 (18,305,133)
Total income tax expense 2,927,028 (17,201,665)
Effective tax rate 92.78% -46766%
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Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss

For the year ended Ashad 2079

(As per NRB Regulation)

Particulars Ashad End Ashad End
2079 2078
Opening Retained Earning before current year adjustment (290,385,757) (289,151,936)
Adjustment for Prior Period 17,522,773 (1162,344)
5:aj‘l:s';tr¢i)cii:etained earning available for distribution before current (272,862,985) | (290,314,280)
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 227,840 20,879,893
Appropriations:
a. General reserve (45,568) (4,175,979)
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund - -
c. Capital redemption reserve - -
d. Corporate social responsibility fund (2,278) (208,799)
e. Employees' training fund - 419,981
f. Other - (31,367,900)
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment (272,682,991) | (304,767,083)
Regulatory adjustment :
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (6,090,048) (210,602)
b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+) - -
c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+) - -
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+) (22,112,000) 31,367,900
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) (2,038,161) (16,775,972)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+) - -
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+) - -
h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) - -
i. Other (+/-) (Fair Value Loss) (12,969,065) -
Distributable profit or (loss) (315,892,265) | (290,385,757)

>
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Notes to Financial Statements
Disclosure and Additional Information
Risk Management
The Finance's business activities expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to fluctuations in foreign
currency exchange rates, liquidity risk, operational risk and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair
value of its financial instruments and in overall, impact the financial performance and position of Finance.
The Finance's Board and senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight
of the Finance's risk management. The Finance's risk management policies are established to identify and
analyse the risks faced by the Finance, to set appropriate risk limits (tolerance limit) and controls and to
monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to
reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.
Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the probability of loss due to a borrower’s failure to make payments on the loan
provided by the Finance. This directly impacts the financial performance of Finance. Motive of credit risk
management is to gain a complete understanding of a Finance's overall credit risk by viewing risk at the
individual, customer and portfolio levels so that mitigating measures could be applied at desired levels.

Credit policy, product papers are the primary documented matters that are directly linked to credit risk
management. The policies and procedures to be followed are in documented form defining roles and
responsibilities of the personnel involved that provides a degree to autonomy on the evaluation and
analysis of individual borrower. Credit Administration Department, Risk Management Department function
to supervise risk on overall level.

Each prospective borrower is thoroughly analysed on his/her past, current status and future endeavours in
order to ensure that borrower has capacity of repayment, before a credit is approved. Sufficient adequate
collateral is obtained for all approved credit. Depending on the risk assigned to borrower, subsequent
monitoring is being done. For similar group of borrowers, credit portfolio is prepared based on sector of
loan.

The tools being used by Finance to assess overall credit risk is the ratio of non-performing loan to total loan
on each loan sector.

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of happening of potential loss on assets of the Finance due to market factors. Market
factors mainly comprise of interest rate, foreign exchange and collateral price. This risk is not entirely
manageable as it encompasses factors that are not wholly within the control of Finance and arises on
transaction with customers. In general, management of this type of risk is by diversification.

Finance has the objective of effective risk management by way of risk identification, measurement,
monitoring, management and analysis.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk of increased volatility due to changes in interest rate. Our
nation has seen frequent and high changes in interest rate on deposit in the recent years with interest rate
skyrocketing on few months time. Managing this risk is itself a huge challenge because fund diversion from
one to Finance to another Finance is of high probability. Finance has been focusing on raising fixed term
deposits with fixed interest rate in order to lock the available liquidity/deposit for specified period.

Foreign Exchange Risk: Foreign exchange risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates of convertible foreign
currencies. This risk mainly arises from changes in exchange rate of US Dollars. Finance does not have any
transaction in foreign currency.

Equity Price Risk: Finance has secured its loan by way of obtaining lien over the collateral of borrower. The
finance has not disbursed any loans during the fiscal year 2075.76 as it was not allowed to conduct any
banking transactions under Prompt Corrective Action (PCA) taken by Nepal Rastra Bank.
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5.2

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that either Finance does not have financial resource to meet its obligations when
due or could access to those resources at excessively high cost. Liquidity risk is managed by complying
with the Directives and circulars issued by regulatory authority on time to time basis. CRR and SLR are now
maintained after release of the status of Problematic Financial Institution as per regulatory requirement
and periodic status of liquidity profile are prepared to analyse liquidity status. Assets Liability Management
Committee is formed at Finance.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is potential for loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and
systems or external events. Risk Management Department is in place to monitor and mitigate operational
risk. Standard operating procedures are prepared and implemented in order to define the process, people
and system involved in each operational matters with existence of four eyes on each transaction (maker
and cheker function). Finance has formed the Audit Committee for internal audit.

Information Technology Risk

Information technology risk refers to the risk arising from use of information technology. It includes hardware
and software failure, human error on using IT, spam , virus, malicious attacks and also includes natural
disaster. IT is integral part of operation of Finance and Finance has to rely heavily on IT. In order to minimize
the risk related to IT, Finance has in place Business Continuity Plan.

Other Risk

The ever-changing environment gives rise to various new risks. Some of this include reputational risk,
human resource risk, compliance risk etc. The risks are being evaluated and managed on daily/periodic
basis by way of implementing mitigating measures. Nevertheless, the Risk Management Committee/
Compliance Department remains vigilant towards each risk.

Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

The method of determination of fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities of the Finance at three
levels (level one, level two and level three) has been disclosed in Note 3.4.4. Classification of financial
assets and financial liabilities is done as mentioned in Note 3.4.2.

Fair value measurement is done for investment in shares. Fair value hierarchy of financial assets and
liabilities at each reporting dates for the financial instruments presented in statement of financial position
is as follows:

As at 32 Ashad 2079
Particulars Classification Level1 | Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent AC 518,124,082
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank AC 93,500,876
Loans and advances to customers AC 19,896,314
Investment securities

Quoted shares FVOCI 50,458,685

Unquoted shares FVOCI 5,671,420

Other Investment AC 259,975,957
Other Assets- Account Receivable AC 84,925
Total Financial Assets - - 947,712,259
Financial Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions AC 481,481,127
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Deposits from customers AC 1,434,112,759
Other Liabilities AC 40,098,296
Total Financial Liabilities - - 1,955,692,181
As at 31 Ashad 2078
Particulars Classification Level1 | Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalent AC 107,235,893
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank AC 48,022,367
Loans and advances to customers AC 811,952,170
Investment securities

Quoted shares FVOCI - 26,575,723

Unquoted shares FVOCI 4,242,818

Other Investment AC 143,357,880
Total Financial Assets - - 1,141,386,850
Financial Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions AC -
Deposits from customers AC 708,207,656
Other Liabilities AC 22,992,352
Total Financial Liabilities - - 731,200,008
Note: AC = Amortized Cost, FVOCI = Fair Value Through OCI

5.3 Capital Management
5.3.1 Principle and Objective
The principle of capital management of the Finance is to maintain strong capital base, meet the regulatory
requirements and ensure reasonable return on capital to its shareholders. The Finance, through its
senior management level and manages the capital to meet regulatory requirement at all times and the
Board ensures that such management of capital has been carried out by the management. Finance has
submitted a capital plan to Nepal Rastra Bank and it is committed to work accordingly to fulfil the capital
requirement as per the plan submitted to Nepal Rastra Bank.
Finance has not issued preference capital or any other form of hybrid instruments that may be converted
into capital.
5.3.2 Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy
Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy of Finance is as follows
A. Core Capital (Rs.in'000)
L Period
S.N. Description :
Current Previous
1 | Paid up Capital (ordinary shares) 742,175 428,385
2 | Proposed bonus share - -
3 | Share premium 20,037 9,660
4 | Irredeemable preferential share - -
5 | General Reserve Fund 97165 92,697
6 | Accumulated profit/loss (Retained earnings) (315,892) (290,386)
7 | Profit & loss a/c as per balance-sheet
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8 | Capital Redemption Reserve Fund - -
9 | Capital Adjustment Fund - -
10 | Other Free Reserves - -

Deductions: - -

Goodwill - -

Deferred tax assets - -

Investment on shares and securities in excess of limits - -

Investment to the company having financial interests - -

Fictitious Asset - -

-~ |0 | O |T |

Investment on land and building for self use not complying the
Directives of NRB

g | Investment on land development and housing construction in excess of
limits

h | Underwriting share not sold within the stipulated time - -

i | Credit and other facilities banned by the prevailing laws - -
Total Core Capital (A) 543,484 240,356
B. | Supplementary capital

L Period
S.N. Description =
Current Previous

1 | Provisions of loan loss made for pass loan 25,250 12,447
2 | Additional loan loss provision
3 | Hybrid capital instruments -
4 | Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt -
5 | Exchange Equalization Fund -
6 | Assets revaluation Fund (max. 2% of Supplementary capital is added )

automatically)
7 | Investment adjustment Fund -

Total Supplementary Capital (B) 25,250 12,447
C. | Total Capital Fund (A+B) 568,734 252,804
D. | Minimum capital Fund to be maintained based on Risk Weighted Assets:
1 | Minimum Capital Fund Required (10.0 % of RWA) 202,614 103,945
2 | Minimum Core Capital Required (6 % of RWA) 121,568 62,367
3 | Capital Fund maintained ( in %) 28.07% 24.32%
4 | Core Capital maintained (in %) 26.82% 2312%
5 | Capital Fund surplus by 18.07% 366,120 148,859
6 | Core Capital surplus by 20.82% 340,870 136,411

5.3.3 Compliance with external requirement
The financial institutions are required to attain minimum paid up capital of NPR 800 million as per
Monetary Policy 2015/16. The financial institution's paid up capital is Rs. 742,17 million and has not
complied with the requirement.
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(Rs. in'000)

SN, Description Weight Current period Previous period
(%) | Amount | RWA | Amount | RWA
1 |Cash Balance 0%| 38,099 - 13,351 -
2 |Balance With Nepal Rastra Bank 0% 93,500 - 48,022 -
3 |Gold 0% - - - -
4 |Investment in Nepalese Government Securities 0%| 259,976 - 50,000 -
5 |All Claims on Government of Nepal 0% 2,604 - 2,604 -
6 |Investment in Nepal Rastra Bank securities 0% - - 93,358 -
7 |All claims on Nepal Rastra Bank 0% - - - -
8 Claims on Foreign Government and Central Bank 0% i i i i
(ECA 0-1)
9 (CEIgirAn?zc)m Foreign Government and Central Bank 20% i i i i
10 (CEIzg'rAn?So)n Foreign Government and Central Bank 50% i i i i
n (CEIzgxs‘,l?g Foreign Government and Central Bank 100% i i i i
12 (CEIzg'rAn:_s;))n Foreign Government and Central Bank 150% i i i i
13 CIaims.On BIS, IMF, ECB, EC and MDB's 0% i i i i
recognized by the framework
14 |Claims on Other Multilateral Development Banks 100% - - - -
15 |Claims on Domestic Public Sector Entities 100% - - - -
16 |Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 0-1) 20% - - - -
17 |Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 2) 50% - - - -
18 |Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 3-6) 100% - - - -
19 |Claims on Public Sector Entity (ECA 7) 150% - - - -
20 gc'jae'g:facc’; fezrﬂﬁztrfea?:ks that meet capital 20%| 478021  95604| 93,885 18777
21 Clai_ms on domestic bans that do not meet 100% ) ) ) )
capital adequacy requirements
22 |Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 0-1) 20% - - - -
23 |Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 2) 50% - - - -
24 |Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 3-6) 100% - - - -
25 |Claims on foreign bank (ECA Rating 7) 150% - - - -
Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC
26 |region operating with a buffer of 1% above their 20% - - - -
respective regulatory capital requirement
27 |Claims on Domestic Corporates 100%| 129,552 129,552| 263,508| 263,508
28 |Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 0-1) 20% - - - -
29 |Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 2) 50% - - - -
30 |Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 3-6) 100% - - - -
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31 |Claims on Foreign Corporates (ECA 7) 150% - - - -
32 |Regulatory Retail Portfolio (Not Overdue) 75%| 639,320 479,490 11,200 8,400

Claims fulfilling all criterion of regularity retail

33 except granularity 100% 52,717 52,717) 323,272| 323,272

34 |Claims secured by residential properties 60%| 105175 63,105 122,806 73,684

35 |Claims not fully secured by residential properties 150% - - - -

36 Claims secured by residential properties 100% i i i i
(Overdue)

37 |Claims secured by Commercial real estate 100% - - - -

38 Pas_t dug claims (e>.(cept for claims secured by 150% i i 2,000 3,000
residential properties)

39 |High Risk claims 150%| 608,989 913,483| 124,536 186,803

40 |Lending Against Securities (Bonds & Shares) 100% - - 31,885 31,885

Investments in equity and other capital

(o)
4 instruments of institutions listed in stock exchange 100% 75708 75,708 25796 25796
Investments in equity and other capital
42 |instruments of institutions not listed in the stock 150% 4,243 6,364 4,069 6,103
exchange
43 |Staff loan secured by residential property 50% 10,495 5,247 5,186 2,593
44 Isnet(c:al:?ii;feiecewabIe/cIalm on government 0% 4186 i 1366 i
45 Cash in transit anq other cash items in the 20% ) ) ) )
process of collection
46 |Other Assets (as per attachment) 100%| 120,801 120,801 51954| 51,954
Total On-Balance-sheet Items (A) 2,623,385/ 1,942,072| 1,268,796| 995,775
B. Off-Balance-sheet Exposures
S.N Description Weight Current period Previous period
o (%) | Amount | RWA | Amount | RWA
Revocable Commitments 0% - - - -
2 | Bills Under Collection 0% - - - -
3 | Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities 10% - - - -
LC Commitments With Original Maturity Upto 6
4 . 20% - - - -
months domestic counterparty
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1) 20% - - - -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2) 50% - - - -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6) 100% - - - -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7) 150% - - - -
LC Commitments With Original Maturity Over 6
. 50% - - - -
months domestic counterparty
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1) 20% - - - -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2) 50% - - - -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6) 100% - - - -
Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7) 150% - - - -

@ @ — vomsdl ¥ ufddes (sma o6¢/osR) —— @



Samriddhi

Finance

aqig wg

_ ' Samriddhi Finance
Partnership for Prosperity AT T Ao T TR ST e

Bid Bond, Performance Bond and Counter
guarantee domestic counterparty

50%

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 0-1)

20%

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 2)

50%

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 3-6)

100%

Foreign counterparty (ECA Rating 7)

150%

Underwriting commitments

50%

Lending of Bank's Securities or Posting of
Securities as collateral

100%

Repurchase Agreements, Assets sale with
recourse

100%

Advance Payment Guarantee

100%

Financial Guarantee

100%

Acceptances and Endorsements

100%

Unpaid portion of Partly paid shares and
Securities

100%

Irrevocable Credit commitments (short term)

20%

31,890.65

6,378.13

Irrevocable Credit commitments (long term)

50%

" Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC
region operating with a buffer of 1% above
their respective regulatory capital requirement”

20%

Other Contingent Liabilities

100%

Unpaid Guarantee Claims

200%

TOTAL (B)

31,890.65

6,378.13

Total RWE for credit Risk Before Adjustment
(A) +(B)

2,655,276

1,948,450

1,268,796

995,775

Adjustments under Pillar Il

SRP 6.4a (5) ALM policies & practices are not
satisfactory, add 1% of net interest income to RWE

SRP 6.4a (6) Add ....% of the total deposit due to
insufficient Liquid Assets

SRP 6.4a (7) Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of
capital charge of 3 % of gross income.

14,477.40

SRP 6.4a (9) If overall risk management policies
and precedures are not satisfactory. Add ....% of
RWE

SRP 6.4a (10) Desired level of disclosure
requirement has not been achieved. Add 1% of
RWE

19,917.47

Total RWE for Credit Risk after Bank's
adjustments under Pillar Il

2,655,276

1,982,845

1,268,796

995,775

Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk

43,297

43,297

43,674

43,674

17

Total Risk Weighted Exposures of the entity

2,698,573

2,026,142

1,312,470

1,039,449
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5.4
5.4.1

Operating Segment Information
General Information
Finance's management has identified its operating segments based on the management of its branches and
offices. In line with this, 3 different segments are identified based on 7 Provinces of Nepal on geographical
separation basis. The operation, risk, transactions, etc. are more inclined on similiar manner on a particular
state. All the related income and expenses of such segments are presented in the segment information.
Equity, staff bonus, NFRS adjustments and income tax are not segregated and are included in central
account. Intra-segment transactions are eliminated. Finance company has presence in five provinces
namely; Province 1, Madhesh Province, Bagmati Province, Gandaki Province and Lumbini Province. The
company has not carried out its operation in Province 1and Madhesh Province in current fisacal year, thus
is not included as reportable segment.
In general, the products that derive revenue is classified in the following manner.
i) Consumer Financing:
Revenue generated by serving individual consumer is categorized under this product. This includes
loans and deposit from individual customer.
ii) Corporate Financing:
Revenue generated from customer other than consumer is categorized under this product. This includes
loan and deposit.
i) Treasury:
Revenue generated by way of making investment in government securities, corporate bonds, mutual
fund units, shares etc. are grouped under this product.
iv) Others:
Other revenue are included in this product and includes operational service fees, locker, guarantee
commission, etc.

5.4.2 Segment result and segment position for the year ended on Ashad 2079

In'000'
Particulars Bagmati | Gandaki | Lumbini |Unallocated Total
Revenue from external customers 54,463 575 1,368 56,405
Intersegment revenues - - - -
Net revenue 54,463 575 1,368 - 56,405
Interest income 164,220 11,286 24,195 199,701
Interest expenses 98,017 12,932 21,052 132,001
Net interest revenue 66,202 (1,646) 3,144 67,700
Staff expenses 42,013 3,506 3,077 48,596
Operating expenses 23,057 2134 3,078 28,268
Depreciation and amortization 8,708 492 335 9,536
Other expenses 34,234 - - 34,234
Total segment expenses 108,012 6,132 6,490 120,635
Segment profit/(loss) 12,653 (7,204) (1,979) 3,470
Entity's interest in the profit or loss of associate accounted for using equity method
Other material non-cash items:
Loans:
Consumer 456,202
Corporate 1131105
Deposit
Consumer 922,881
Corporate 992,713
Impairment of Assets 44,438
Segment Assets 2,263,041 141,117 247,274 20,004 2,671,435
Segment Liabilities 1,617,600, 159,328 268,764 -| 2,045,692
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Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities

Basis of accounting for any transactions between reportable segments:

All revenue generated including intra-segment revenue and expenses incurred in particular segment are
presented under segment revenue and expenses. Intra-segment revenue/cost is netted off at Head Office.
Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segment's profits or losses
and the entity's profit or loss before income tax

There does not exist such difference.

Nature of any differences between the measurements of the reportable segment's assets and the
entity's assets.

There does not exist such difference.

Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported
segment profit or loss and the effect, if any,

Previously, segment reporting was not done. In current scenario, segment reporting based on geographical
segment is presented.

Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments

There is no such allocation.

Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, profit or loss, assets and liabilities

a)

Revenue
Total revenue for reportable segments 256,106
Other revenue -
Elimination of intersegment revenues -
Entity's revenue 256,106

b)

Profit or loss
Total profit or loss for reportable segments 3,470
Other profit or loss

Elimination of intersegment profit
Unallocated amounts:

Staff bonus 315
Income tax -
NFRS adjustments -
Profit before income tax 3,155

c)

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments 2,651,432
Other assets
Unallocated assets 20,004
Entity's assets 2,671,435

d)

Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments 2,045,692
Other liabilities -
Unallocated liabilities -
Entity's liabilities 2,045,692

5.4.5 |Information about product and services

Particulars Amount
Consumer banking -
Corporate banking -
Treasury -
Others -
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5.4.6 |Information about geographical areas

Revenue from geographical areas are as follows:

Domestic: Amount
Bagmati Province 218,683
Gandaki Province 11,860
Lumbini Province 25,563
Foreign:

Total 256,106

5.4.6 Information about major customers
None of the customer have contribution of 10% of more revenue on total revenue of Bank.
5.5 Share options and share based payment
Not applicable
5.6 Contingent liabilities and capital commitment
Contingent liabilities are:
- a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
entity or
- present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount
of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
Capital commitment are projected capital expenditure a company commits to spend on long-term assets
over a period of time.
Quantitative information on contingent liabilities and capital commitments are presented in Note 4.28.
5.7 Related parties disclosure
Related parties of the Bank include key management personnel of the Bank.
5.71 Key management personnel
Key management personnel include Board of Director of the Finance and Chief Executive Officer.
a) Board of Directors
Board of Directors of the Bank comprise the following:

SN Name Position Remarks

1 |Thakur Prasad Bhattarai Chairperson

2 |Binod Kumar Subedi Director

3 |Dipak Adhikari Director

4 |Gupta Bahadur Rana Director

5 |Sujan Adhikari Director

6 |Durga Thapa Director

7 |Janga Bahadur Hamal Independent Director

8 |Shivalal Puri Director

9 |Kumar Shrestha Director

Mr. Tika Nidhi Lohani serves as the company secretary.

Allowance and facilities provided to board members

Chairperson of the Board is provided Rs. 5,000 and other board members are provided Rs. 4,000 as
meeting fees for attending the board meetings. Total amount paid as meeting allowance during the year
to board members was Rs. 9,69,000.

All board members are provided Rs. 4,000 per month in order to cover expenses related to newspaper and
telephone expenses. Total amount paid to board members during the year was Rs. 284,000.

Apart from the stated allowance and facilities, other allowance and facilities are not provided to board
members.

There has not been any commercial transaction of the Finance with its board members.
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Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Tika Nidhi Lohani serves as the Chief Executive Officer of the finance with effect from 2077/08/14.
CEOQ is provided salary and allowance and benefits as per his appointment. Annual salary and allowances
provided to Mr. Tika Nidhi Lohani amounts to Rs. 4,773,821 during the year.

In addition, the vehicle facility has been provided to the CEO by the finance.

Finance has not entered into any commercial transaction with its CEO.

Merger and acquisition

During the current fiscal year, there has not been any completed merger or acquisition.

Events after reporting date

The events after reporting date are all those events, whether favourable or unfavourable, which occurs
between the reporting date and the date approval of the financial statements by the board of directors.
During this period, there are no such events that require adjustments or additional disclosures in the
financial statement.

Proposed Distributions (Dividend or Bonus Shares)

The company is not in a position to declare dividend or bonus shares this year.

Departure from NFRS

The management of the finance company concluded that the financial statements fairly present the
company's financial position, performance and cash flows. The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Nepal (ICAN) issued 'Notice regarding decision on Carve-outs in NFRS with alternative treatments' on 18
July 2022 and alternative treatments as per carve outs published on various dates has been adopted while
preparing the financial statements.

Limitations of NFRS

During NFRS implementation, whenever the information is not adequately available and the cost to
develop the same would exceed the benefit derived, if any, has been noted and disclosed in the respective
sections.

Reclassifications, regrouing and rounding off

Previous year figure has been reclassified and regrouped wherever necessary to make the same
comparable with the current year's figure. Figures in financial statements are rounded off to nearest rupee.

@ — voorEdl affe uftaes (sma Qo6¢/o) — @ @



oleJ siy} Buie|nojes ajlym swodul Se paJapISUod Usaq Sey aWwodul [euoljesado Jay10o pue 1saidlu]

Inance

c
TSl T SYhel1e T iRl FoTSTAu=IT HEIT

Samriddh

geol ¢a’lS Lr'v9 8¢'8Y 10'€C % 4 dWoou! |ejo}/sasuadxe aako|dwig
Y12l 89'GEL 0G'GE 06'8t7L €611 (e U 'sy) ssauisnq eakojdwsa Jod
iS1Y10| ¥e
007ZL 00cl 00'6€ 00'65 00'99 ‘ON soaho|dwsa |e10l| €2
€08'618' €08'618' €08'618' 1G8'€8C'Y 8v/'lev'L ‘ON saleys |ejol| ¢¢
(ovo'9le'eyr) | G/G'101'66 | 9G/'€/61EL 02l'16Lv62 (AR ZATAY) 'SH yHom jau xoog| Le
1961 06'€ 2golL 18’ 29'G % pealds ajel }saiaiul abesane payybiapn| 02
606l 0971 ¥8'0¢ 8.'¢€l ¥8'€l % alel aseg| 6l
00001 00001 9'98 LG 8G't % SsoueApe pue ueo| |e101/SYdN| 8L
LLo LLo 09Z 20'G 12'S % (442) ones snsssal ysed| Ll
(grol) LE72L 2LUEY ee ,0'82 % pund [exde) |ejof (p
- - [AN0) 0z'L Ge'lL % |[enden Aueyusws|ddng (o
LE2L 6G'Ct zree 28'92 % jended 210J (q
(Grot) /€2l 6G'ct zree 28'9¢2 % lendeD | 43l Aynb3 uowwo) (e
ones Aoenbape |eude)| 9|
€eLe 66'9 LELL 28y ge'e % sjosse |ejo}/sasuadxa Bunesado |ejol| 6L
80/8¢ 29'eee 22'89 ¢allL 66'€0L % Hsodap |ejo}/s@dueApe pue sueo| [e}o]| L
1€'6. 09'¢C 16’8 g9l 100 % sjosse |ejoy/yyoud 19N| €1
G6'6L cre ot'Le [4°4 100 % sadoueApe pue sueoj/yoid JoN| 2L
- 9 Goel orL G9'0 % sosuadxa aahojdwa |ejo}/snuoq yeis| 1L
- - - - - % aWwodUl [e10}1/aWodul 8bueyox3| 0l
8/'C €CL [Keird ! L.y 0Z'6 % Buimo.ioq pue 1sodap |ejo}/sasuadxa }salau|| 6
LG'€E 11'9€ 9919 GG 0t'99 % sasuadxa buneiado |ejo}/sasuadxs aakoldw3| 8
Gi'ee L7'G 6lee ', 09CL % S9oUeApE pue ueo|/awodul }saJau|| /
) 3 B ) 3 ‘Sd puspliAlp ysep| 9
- - - - - 'sy aJeys Jad snuoq Jo puapinid| §
JiR% Gb'ee L€'S 2296 80792 sawl| ones buiuies/aoud| v
00'70L 00’LoL 0076 00’69 00'€¢e 'SY aJeys Jad aoud 1xeN| €
G6'vC ({0} L0'8L L8V €00 'Sy aJeys Jad bBuiuies pain|ig
G6'te 20'e L0'8L L8V €00 'Sy aleys Jad Buluies oiseg
aieys Jad buiwiey| g
G'c6 81,9 vees 2coge LI'0 % awooul [ejoy/pjoid JoN| L
G/.-v.0¢ 9/-G.0¢ L/[-9.0¢ 8/-LL0¢ 6/-8,0¢ |410}edipu| slejndijied ‘N'S

Samriddhi

6 Finance

Partnership o Prosperity

SIeaA dAI4 }seT Jo siojedlpuj eldueuld Jole|\ LI'S

Tapisdl aiffe ufddes (3md. 06¢/osR)



inance

AT T ehelle T’ FIfehT gSTTSTaUsIT HET

Samriddh

Partnership for Prosperity

Samriddhi

@ Finance

%000 (ggg'ovl'oe)  |Lelisy18y 289'129'105 SUORMNASH]
uoleolyisse|oay [eloUBUl pUB jueq 0} anQ

N Iosal %LL'€EL oceallLle 28€'e2r'6/1 2907202761
Kioje|nbai 03 sSO| an|eA Jiej JO Jdjsuely 0} anQg SEVYEREN

MO eges (lzz'eve've) |(g9z'ze8'sle) | (Pr0'€rS'l6e)

Ki01e|nBaJ 0} SSO| ON|eA Jle} JO Jajsuel] 0} an( sBujuies pauielay
- - Gel/Ze0'0e Gelze0'0e wnjwalid aleys
- - 008'v.L'2hL 008'v.1'2hL |eyded aleys
sanijiqel| pue jeyded
%650 L0.'819°Sl g€ee'seEr’129e | 9159186592 sjosse |ejo]

Sinypuadxa 3fojdwia piidjop %¥0'8¢ 280'LL0'Y 629'clE8L L¥G'20EYL
Jo Juswisnipe ypne oy anp pue BuidnoiBay | ° SENS-BENNITe)

X€} paLiajop JO UORBINAWOdRI PUB o oo | (o0 cn)  |gl0c000z  |Evopeiz
upne xe} Aq sso| piemioy Auied ul abueyd oy eng | ”° S}osse xey paiisyeg
wauwisnlpe 1pny | %zL0- (col'e) €65°066'C GGO'eGS'e sjasse 9|gibuejul pue ||IMpooLn
wsuwisnipe ases -91 SHAN | %2 Ly croge8r'sl | €8G'cel'e9 LGE'GEQYY wswdinbs pue jueld ‘Apadoid
- - /20'€€9'6Y L20'€E9'6h Aadoid Juawisanul
- - - - $9]1eI00SSe Ul JUBLWISAAU|
- - - - SOLIRIPISCNS Ul JUSW]SAAU|
- - 2656'8¢ev'S 265'8¢e'S S}osse Xej jualing
Jawisnlpe anjeA Jie4 | %€9'0 088'G86'L 290'901'9lE zslozlvle SSIHINJ3S JUBWISaAU|

wisunsnipe %¥1'0- (1LL2¥8'9) 62¢6'GG/9S'L | 0V9'€0914G'L

JuswJledw| UBOT pue uoezII oW Jels SHAN | ° SJaWO01SND 0} S9OURAPE pue SUBOT

SI=8 O SUEOl g ) (gev'622) 71€'96861 0S/'szl'oe
uo sabieyd Juswiiedw| pue Y|y J40j Juswisnlpy S|4/9 01 S8oUBApE pue SUROT
- - - - sjasse buipesi Jayi0
- - - - SJUBWNJISUI |BIDUBUL) BAIRBALIBQ
suolniisul
i i i i [EIOUBUI PUB YUBQ UY1IM JusWwade|d
g4N woiy ang 03 aouejeq yueg jo Bulnpaydssay | %000 /6% 9/8'005'C6 8/£'661'C6 jyueg eJisey |edaN wody anQg
1sodap >ueq Uo }saJd}ul panidde uo Juawisnipy | %60°0- (016'€¥Y) 280'72I'8LS 26679G'81G Jus|eAinba yseo pue ysed
s}assy
uoIISOd |BIOUBUI JO JUBWAlR1S

juswalels juswalels
ealiLIEA lof sUDSESY % U] junowy |eloueuly |eloueuly
pPaypny pajipneun
aoueliep 1ad sy Jad sy

6/-8/0Z JO SE SjUaWa}e}s [e1dueUl] Pajipny pue pajipneun jo uoisiedwod

Tapisdl aiffe ufddes (3md. 06¢/osR)




Inance

c
AT T el T’ SIfshT FSTTSIAUSIT HEAT

Samriddh

Samriddhi

@ Finance

Partnership o Prosperity

6.08bL (Lo9zs€1L) (20'089's01'2L) awodul anisuayaidwod |ejol
6901569 (1¥¥'s89°LL) (L15‘9€5°81) awooul anlsuayaldwod 18yl
(0o66'202'9) |0v8L22 1ES'0EY’9 pouad ay3 10} 1014

- 8202262 8207262 - (owooul)/sasuadxe xe} patiajaq

- - - - sasuadxa xey Jualin)
asuadxa xe} awoodu|
%Vv6'0S- |(€96'GL2'€) |898'VSl'E LE8'0EY' Xe} awodul 310§3q }joid
- - 622'vECVE 622'vECVE asuadxe bunesado uoN
UOedlISSE|O3Y | %S00 v8€'q 165°096'0L €le'ag6'0lL awooul Bunesado uoN
%v0o'Ll- | (Lrel82’e) | 00S'8eh'9e 9v8'60.'62 Hjoid bunesado
SHAN Jad Se UoezIOWe S}OssY as JO Em_om WIOEL  |8SEEVOY  |/6'GEGS 9L9'e6y's uoneziyowe pue uonerosideq
91 SY-N Jad se juaunsnlpe asea| bunesado | %6.21-  |(0£2'9LI9) GG¥'892'82 Gz/'v8e've sasuadxe bunesado Joyr10

Houd ul
abueyd o} anp snuoq safojdws ul sbueyd pue | %0e'e 189'095'L 99/116'8Y 980'1GELY

ainjipuadxa aakojdwa paltiajep uo usuwisnipy sasuadxe |[puuosiad
asuadxa bunesadp
%bee- (825'c6.'c) 969'vPI'ELL €.2'8€60lL1 awooul bunesado JoN
%902~ zeresy (657v6'c2)  |(OLL'B2P'ET) SOSSO JoLo pue Suso|
uolneolyisse|d ul abueyd 10} (jestanai)/abieyo Jusuwiedw|
%vS'e- | (9bP'ILEE) L11'261'06 €96'805'€6 awooul bunesado |ejop
- - G/6'7810L G/6'7810L awodul bupesado Jay10
- - - - awooul bulpeJy 10N
%L6'€- | (9vV'ILEE) evi'zro‘os 88G'€2E'E8 . Stuostl
uoISSIWWOD pue 9d} ‘}salalul 19N
%80'0- |(8€€‘6) vie‘ziezl €59°12€21 aWIodU] UOISSIWWOI pue 93} }aN
- - - - asuadxa UoISSILIWOD pue 99
UOI1BO1ISSB|O9Y | %800~ (8e€'s) rle'eleel €6912e'el 3WOoU! UOISSILIWOD pue 994
%G9'v-  |(801'20€’e) 82866929 GE6'L00LL awiodul }salajul }oN
Ayl|iqel| 9ses| uo }S0D doUBUl UO JuBWISNIpY [%/9'L €0'0v0'Y9l'c | 08'100CEL ovl.€8'621 asuadxa }salopu|
UBOJ JB}S UO SWOoDUl }1SaJ93U| U0 Judawisnipy |%.G'0- (890'8€l'l) L0010.'661 G/0'6£8'00C awooul }saldyu|
$s0] 10 }jo.id jo Juswalels
%650 80.'819'GlL €22'GEYLL9'C |915'918'659'2 sal)jiqel] pue [eyded |ejol
yawisnlpe Ayljiqel| asea -91L SHAN |%¥G'€8  |609'1G2'8L 962'860'01 /89'9¥8'12 salljigel| JaYy10
uoneolyIsse|oay | %'l GGS'0vI0C 6GLCLIPEY'L | €02'2LE'ELYL Slawolsnd wouj sysodaq
- - - - sjuswinJsul |eloueul) saAleALIsQg
- - 000°000°06 00000006 yueg elisey |edaN 0} anQ

Tapisdl aiffe ufddes (3md. 06¢/osR)




samriddhi gfg TR
Finance :

_ T Samriddhi Finance

Partnership for Prosperity Ter g Aepatz T R ST HeAT

Unaudited Financial Result (Quarterly)

4th Quarter End of Fiscal Year 2078/079

Condensed Statement of Financial Position

4th Quarter End of Fiscal Year 2078/079

Fig in '000
Particulars This Quarter Ending | Immediate Previous
(Ashad 32, 2079) Year Ending

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 518,568 107,236
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 93,499 48,022
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions - -
Derivative financial instruments - -
Other trading assets - -
Loan and advances to B/Fls 20,126 17,976
Loans and advances to customers 1,571,604 811,952
Investment securities 314,120 174,176
Current tax assets 5,429 3,358
Investment in susidiaries - -
Investment in associates - -
Investment property 49,633 27,521
Property and equipment 44,635 36,969
Goodwill and Intangible assets 2,554 2,932
Deferred tax assets 21,346 21,346
Other assets 14,303 17,307
Total Assets 2,655,817 1,268,796
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Instituions 501,622 242,845
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 90,000 -
Derivative financial instruments - -
Deposits from customers 1,413,972 708,208
Borrowing - -
Current Tax Liabilities - -
Provisions - -
Deferred tax liabilities - -
Other liabilities 21,847 22,992
Debt securities issued - -
Subordinated Liabilities - -
Total Liabilities 2,027,441 974,045
Equity
Share capital 742,175 428,385
Share premium 20,037 9,660
Retained earnings (291,543) (290,386)
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Reserves 157,707 147,091
Total equity attributable to equity holders 628,376 294,751
Non-controlling interest - -
Total equity 628,376 294,751
Total Liabilities and equity 2,655,817 1,268,796
Condensed Statement of Profit or Loss
4th Quarter End of Fiscal Year 2078/079
Fig in '000
S
Particulars (Ashad 32, 2079) (Ashad 31, 2078)
This Upto this This Upto this
Quarter |Quarter (YTD)| Quarter | Quarter (YTD)
Interest income 61,445 200,839 42,659 61,535
Interest expense 42147 129,837 14,821 31,729
Net interest income 19,298 71,002 27,838 29,806
Fee and commission income 3,071 12,322 2,757 7,566
Fee and commission expense - - - -
Net fee and commission income 3,071 12,322 2,757 7,566
Net interest, fee and commission income 22,369 83,324 30,594 37,372
Net trading income - - - -
Other operating income 9,614 10,185 10,462 10,887
Total operating income 31,983 93,509 41,056 48,259
Ilgwsp::srment charge/(reversal) for loans and other (35,022) (23,430) (54187) (85,350)
Net operating income 67,005 116,938 95,244 133,610
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 12,714 47,351 10,795 33,365
Other operating expenses 8,373 34,385 mnma 23,619
Depreciation & Amortisation 1,538 5,493 1,880 4,193
Operating Profit 44,380 29,710 75,456 72,433
Non operating income (6,880) 10,955 (8,735) 27
Non operating expense 33,897 34,234 68,444 68,781
Profit before income tax 3,603 6,431 (1,724) 3,678
Income tax expense
Current Tax - - - -
Deferred Tax - - (17,202) (17,202)
Profit for the period 3,603 6,431 15,478 20,880
Condensed Statement of comprehensive income
Profit for the year 3,603 6,431 15,478 20,880
Other comprehensive income 2,055 (18,537) 993 993
\I::;Lg/glgflg\e;gé(lloss) on investment securities (5,215) (25,807) 993 993
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Revaluation of Fixed Assets (land) 7,270 7,270
Total comprehensive income for the period 5,658 (12,106) 16,471 21,873
Basic earnings per share 0.87 0.87 4.87 4.87
Annualized basic earnings per share 0.87 0.87 4.87 4.87
Annualized diluted earnings per share 0.87 0.87 4.87 4.87
Profit attributable to:
Equity-Holders of the Bank 5,658 (12,106) 16,471 21,873
Non-Controlling Interest - - - -
Total 5,658 (12,106) 16,471 21,873

Ratios as per NRB Directive

Current Year Previous Year Corresponding
Particulars This Quarter| Upto This | This Quarter| Upto This
Ending Quarter (YTD) Ending Quarter (YTD)
Capital Fund to RWA 28.71 25.30
Non-Performing Loan(NPL) to Total Loan 4,58 510
Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL 132.21 145.90
Cost of Funds 9.08 7.50
Credit to Deposit Ratio 82.86 73.50
Base Rate 13.84 13.80
Interest Spread Rate 5.62 3.80

Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss

Particulars Current Year
Net profit or (loss)as per statement of profit or loss 6,431
Appropriations:
a.General reserve (1,286)
b.Foreign exchange fluctuation fund -
c.Capital redemption reserve -
d.Corporate social responsibility fund (64)
e.Employee' training fund -
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 5,080
Regulatory adjustment:
Regulatory adjustment as per NRB Directive (5,645)
Distributable profit or (loss) (565)

NN =

This figures are subject to change as per the direction of the Regulator/External Auditor.
The above financial have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as

issued by the Nepal Accounting Standard Board after carve out issued by ICAN.

w

presentation.

o &
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Previous year figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary for fair

Loans and advances are presented along with accrued interest and staff loans net of impairment charges.
Detailed Interim Report has been published in Company's website (www.sfcl.com.np)
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Special Features

© geldel dHlvard & 100/-
© Tdifdd Iad e
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© fot: 2[c<h Debit Card Ffaerm

© fal: g[eh ABBS / SMS Alert & Mobile Banking gfaem

© IPS and Connect IPS Ffaem

Samriddhi

" Finance

Special Features

© Attractive interest rate

© Minimum Balance NRP 100

© Free issuance of cheque book

Il
GG+

add drdr O

© Free issuance Samriddhi Debit Card
© Free ABBS/SMS Alert & Mobile Banking

© IPS and Connect IPS Facilities

Samriddhi

" Finance

Special Features

© Attractive interest rate without any minimum balance requirement

© Finance Company will deposit Rs 100 after opening of each children saving account.
© FREE issuance Samriddhi Debit Card/ABBS/SMS

© FREE issuance Balance Certificate/account statement
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Special Features
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NEPAL Samrlrddhl
CLEARING inance
i ment Signing Cere O—wr

for
National Payment Switch (NPS Phase 1) Rollout
Between Banks & Fnclnl Institutions and 2epal Clearing House Ll

10th November, 20 G "
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National Payment Switch (NPS Phase 1)
Agreement Signing with Samriddhi Finance Ltd.

Agreement Between Samriddhi Finance and

National Payment Switch (NPS Phase 1)

Agreement Between Samriddhi Finance and
32 Café
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Agreement between Samriddhi Finance and Agreement between Samriddhi Finance and
Growth Seller Hotel Gadi View
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S Financial Literacy for Youth

Samriddhi

Financial Literacy Program
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Global Money Week
2022

.al Sellin ’
‘casamriddhig Sk”’
Finsnco Samriddhi

Finance

Samriddhi Finance r
e

¥ - wIEaey
Samriddhi Finance
e e

Critical Selling Skills Participating in Global Money Week-2022

“Give Blood Save Life”

el T GRlD

Interaction Program Between Board of Directors, Blood Donation Program
Prime Share Holders and Senior Management Team
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W Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
TS UL, AFKATE T Hehl FollSTaq=T YT TEAT

Pariership For Prosperity
Head Office : Hetauda-01, Makwanpur, Ph. No. 057-525100, 523229
Branch Office Branch Office Branch Office Branch Office
Putalisadak, Kathmandu Hetauda, Makwanpur Amarpath, Butwal Narayangadh, Chitwan

Ph: 01-5318838, 5312099 Ph. 057-525100, 523229 Ph. 071-554579, 554578 Ph. 056-595562, 595762

Branch Office Branch Office Branch Office Branch Office
Chipledhunga, Pokhara Banepa, Kavre Itahari, Sunsari Janakpur, Dhanusha
Ph. 061-590281, 590282 Ph. 011-665569, 665571 Ph. 025-590269, 590369 Ph. 041-591148, 591448
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